
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA & Notice of City Council Work Session, 
& Regular Meeting of the City Council  

 
 
The City Council of the City of Newport will hold a work session on Monday, January 7, 
2013, at  12:00 P.M. in Conference Room A, followed by a City Council meeting at 6:00 
P.M. in the Council Chambers, City Hall, located at 169 S.W. Coast Highway, Newport, 
Oregon 97365. A copy of the agenda follows. 
 
The meeting locations are accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an 
interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with 
disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy 
Hawker, City Recorder 541.574.0613. 
 
The City Council reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order 
of the agenda, and discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the 
work session and/or meeting. Action items that do not require a public hearing may be 
moved up earlier in the meeting. 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

Monday, January 7, 2013 – 12:00 P.M. 
Conference Room A 

 
I. Procedure for handling SDC appeal received from Teevin Brothers        

 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, January 7, 2013 -- 6:00 P.M. 

Council Chamber 
 

Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form 
and give it to the City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to 
the City Council Chamber. Anyone commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be 
called upon during the Public Comment section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to 
specific agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by the City 
Council. 
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 



 
II. Call to Order and Roll Call   

 
III. Additions/Deletions and Approval of Agenda 

 
IV. Public Comment 

This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
attention any item not listed on the Agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3) 
minutes per person with a maximum of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers may 
not yield their time to others. 

 
V. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar consists of items of a repeating or routine nature 
considered under a single action. Any Councilor may have an item on the 
consent agenda removed and considered separately on request. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from the Work Session and Regular City Council 

Meeting of December 17, 2012. 
(Morris) 

 
VI. Recognition of Outgoing Mayor & Councilors 

 
VII. City Recorder Administers the Oath of Office to the Newly-elected Mayor and 

Councilors. 
A. Take short break for refreshments 

 
VIII. Officer’s Reports  

A. Mayor’s Report 
 i. Mayor Romagoux Welcome Address 
 ii. Elect Councilor to fill vacancy 
 iii. Elect Council President  

iv. Committee reappointments 
B. City Manager’s Report 
 i. Project Management Report 

 
IX. Discussion Items and Presentations 

Items that do not require immediate Council action, such as presentations, 
discussion of potential future action items. 
A. Presentation on the Fire Department collaboration committee 
recommendations  
(Paige) 

 
X. Public Hearings – 7:00 P.M. 

A. Public hearing on Ordinance No. 2047, creating a new Municipal Code, 
Chapter 4.30 Prohibiting the Distribution of Single-Use Plastic Carryout Bags by 
Retail Establishments 
(Hawker) 



 
XI. Action Items 

Citizens will be provided an opportunity to offer comments on action items after 
staff has given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the 
opportunity to speak. (Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, 
orders, or ordinances.) 

 A. Approval of recommendation from Destination Newport Committee with 
 regards to CBS billboards 
 (Voetberg) 
   
XII. Council Reports and Comments 

 
XIII. Public Comment (Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
 

XIV. Adjournment 
 





KNAPPA

OFFICE

Mr. Jim Voetberg
Manager, City of Newport
169 SW Coast Hwy
Newport OR 97365

RECE~VED

DEC 261011

CllY OF NEWPORT

Oecember 20, 2012

42894
OLD HWY. 30

ASTORIA
OREGON

97103

•

OFFICE
(503)

458-6671

•

FAX
(503)

458-6106

Re: System Development Charges (SOC); Storm Water; Appeal thereof

Dear Mr. Voetberg:

As you and city staff are aware, Teevin Brothers is proposing the construction of a 15
acre export facility on McLean_Pt. at the Port of Newport. In meetings with city staff
we have been informed that this new development will trigger systems development
charges (SOC's) for stormwater management. As proposed, the SDC's for this project
will be in excess of $180,000.00. We wish to appeal this SOC's determination and
request a 50% reduction in the calculated SDC based upon the scope, location,
operation, and design of our project. We believe our project will have no impact on
the City's storm water management system or negatively impact the city's mission to
it's stakeholders. As we propose, our project will:

•
RAINIER
OFFICE

29191
DIKE ROAD

RAINIER
OREGON

97048

•
OFFICE

(503)
556-0410

•

FAX •
(503)

556-2805

WWW.
TEEVIN BROS.

COM

•

Restore functionality of the current storm water management system where it
has currently failed. The repairs include re-opening a blocked ditch system that
channels water from the Running Spring Rd and terminates in Yaquina Bay.
The re-habilitation of the ditch system will not impact the storm water outfall
volumes into the Bay as this water is currently reaching the Bay via an
alternate route (see Exhibit A)

Not add any additional storm water runoff to the city of Newport's storm
water infrastructure. The paved site will be constructed with a self-contained
storm water management system that includes an in-sloped grade to an
internal drain system, a detention pond, and a bio-swale settlement pond. See
attached Exhibit B for detailed analysis of storm water system impacts.

Be managed to a higher regulatory standard than current stormwater run-off
within the City of Newport. The storm water design has been reviewed and
accepted by the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality under the
1200Z permit standards. On-going maintenance and monitoring, and all
resulting expenses, will be the responsibility of Teevin and the City of Newport
will receive quarterly water quality inspection reports.

Include the design and construction of a self-contained storm water
management valued at approximately $313,040.21. See attached Exhibit C for
cost details.

In making our request we fully understand and appreciate the City's responsibility to
maintain its standard of SDC enforcement so as to ensure equitable distribution of
costs related to building and maintaining a complex storm water system. In reviewing



the City's published material on the subject it appears that the City has built its code
around providing developers with a method to receive credits in the case of projects
such as ours. According to section 5.8.3 of the City of Newport's DRAFT Public
Infrastructure System Development Charge Methodology the city has the ability to
consider the value of the a developer's improvement relative to the impact of the
development and make concessions in cases where the improvements benefit the
greater good of the system as a whole (See Exhibit D). We ask that the city consider
our project in light of that methodology when evaluating our appeal.

In summary while it is fully our intent to be a good neighbor and partner with the City
of Newport in ensuring that all infrastructure needs are adequately funded we would
ask that our project be evaluated on the basis of the arguments presented above
when determining the appropriate SDC to be levied. In light of the methodology
outlined in section 5.8.3 of the City's infrastructure methodology, the positive impact
our development will have on the existing storm water system, and the substantial
cost of constructing a self contained storm water system we feel our contribution
adequately fulfills our obligation to the City's stakeholders.

Sincerely,

~/,y?o/t2
Eric Dien
General Manager
Teevin Brothers Land & Timber



Exhibit A

Stuntzner Engineering: "Drainage Plan and Main Drainage Profile"



PIP[ OOll£T
STA. _ 1+64.8
lNV OUT EL£V. 11.4'

\
\

W
f-

c>
<{

CDC>:
<{a
-If
U1U1

f-~

~C>:
X<{
WCD

a.:

f'i~D=S---+----1--! Diese
rr.......-4-.1.FU el i

PAD

CONST TYPE .. C8
ST"'. _ 12+40.0
RAI ELEV ... t8.71'
INV OOT EL£V • 111.'"

COHST T'YPE C2 C8 Jj>-\\-!--''''
Sf.... _ 11.17.S
.,mV_mOT in
INVIN ElEV.I~28' 2
INV OUT DLV - lS.IS' i

~.~~ee~C8 ~
RlU EL£V - 15.00' 'i
!NV IN EI£V ... 13.911' ...

!NY OUT ELEV - I3.N' ~

~ ~

---
----

---

o

o
[]

o

---
COHST T'l'PE G2 C8
SlA. _ 1S+1D.2
RIU DLV _ 18.47'
INV 001 £L[V - 1455'

COHST TYPE C2 C8
STA. - 10+55.8
AI" EI..EV _ le.er
INV IN EL£V - 12.17'
INV OUT EL£V - 12.'1'

COHST T'l'PE C2 C8
5lA.. - 11+'20.'
AIM EI..EV - 16.to'
IHV" EL£V _ UOB"
IHV OUT El.EV - 12.~'

SEE DETAIL A PAGE
4 FOR 00HS1RUCTKlN
'" Il<llAlS SCR£ENAND P<lNlI P"VlO

~''""'"mv g'f

CClNSTn ,'DIA."ANHCl.E

:~..oo...n:i
flU £LEV ... 14.71'
INV IN El.EV 11.0-
IolV OUT mv 11.0'

----
._-.-.-~.

CONSt. 8lOS*AU
<1'0':1
JH.1V SlOESlOPC hI'
TAPER nUl'" 10' TO
6'O\'ERJ:"

SU: OtTAlt. c PAl;( 5
rQR SWAtE CONSTRUCTION

SCALE 1"= 40'
I H T....

"""""I>Q;
OJL\UT INl..£T
STA. _

.................- ..... IN EL£V _ 11.2'

+

/
.<
I
I
I

·(.1.IOSII.\\'·IHU ..\S·

·ltJ'USI.iRO\I,·

Stuntzncr Engineering
& Forestry. LLC

"M;lNU_I.l~(j·LAND !'oUl\!:' INti' tllRl-SIR\
LANI)I'U.~"lNG·WAltR RI(jllJ'i

10!1 lKlUTH4TH STREET PttONE r.;.tlj20T]lr2
PO 80_111 FAA ts.tlj2l1-1Y.>11
COOSBAY OREGON~1m _~QOm

STORM DRAINAGE PLAN

TEEVIN BROS. LAND AND TIMBER LLC.

YAQUINABAY RD NEWPORT, OREGON
KI2O'2~'2·100'_lOQY_~lIbm..-d""""9u<f_EcM""'lI

J<:.-TEEVlNIlAOS

.c:.'oO'2-20100 f~ 1 ... 5



MAIN DRAINAGE PROFILE (A)
SCALE 1"=40' H

T
'111

~ io~

b~;
~~ ci-

;~~~~ t t. i
.

i!:~.,~~§ r·a
~i!!;; i~~ .~~

----------------------.

DATUM ELEV
-10.000

I~ , I~ ~ 1 + !l~ I? ~ ~
~2 : ; ; ; ~~ ;;:2 ~ ::2f 51 g 2 5!-::! t 2 51 t ~

MAIN DRAINAGE PROFILE (8)

.~ o~ I~ ~i ;; ~Ir .~ ;I~ ~I~ ~I; ~~

2= t -I ~~ ~~ ~~ ~:j ~~ !!:j

,.", ,.", ,.", 10+00 10.50

WEST DRAINAGE PROFILE (C)
SCALE 1"=40'

~n~ :;
~ ~~

~~~3~;~
~~d ~ i;§
i~~~ 1~

-~-n._...............
2CIlNVnn_,LIS"

"

~I~ I ~I~ ~I~•'t 1
~~ 2~

11+50 12+00

QATIJM ELEV
0.000

C!~ .~ "'!~ 1;::1 n= ;;!!~ :~ ~~ 1- ~I
.... ..;

10+!IO 11+50 12"00

WEST DRAINAGE PROFILE (D)

0''''

+t·{III.lSII.\\"·IHU\S·

+ HlRl.'il ORO\'F. °

Stuntzner Engineering
& Forestry. LLC

1""+1..1'10' rRI'9U °1 "0 ~t:.n.·ll"h·1,.)lU-S~Y

1.':-'I)I'lAN~I'";·"""ll_MRlId"S

MIIOUTHHHSTRfE:l I'HCI£ (~112l';1-1IT2

~~:"~I~oorHlImfAX ....J~~

STORM DRAINAGE PROFILE

TEEVIN BROS. LAND AND TIMBER LLC.

YACUINABAY RD. NEWPORT, OREGON
KUOU 12·IOOT_l Y-.:I'---!IIIanII_"'-"lktIl_EOI



Exhibit B

Stuntzner Engineering: "Stormwater Analysis Results For: Teevin Brothers Log Yard Project
Newport, Oregon".



LAND SURVEYING PLANNING ENGINEERING WATER RIGHTS FORESTRY GPS & GIS

TELEPHONE (541 )267-2872
FAX (541) 267-0588

EMAIL: drewMlller@stuntzner.com
705 South 41h Street - PO Box 118

Coos Bay, Oregon 97420Engineering
_& Forestry}LL~C~w.l"'1IIIIIl ~ c_OO_S_B_A_Y_e_FO_R_E_ST_G_R_O_VE_e_D_A_LLA_S _

Stormwater Analysis Results For:

Teevin Brothers Log Yard Project
Newport, Oregon

The drainage system calculations and rainfall simulations were
performed with EPA SWMM 5.0 (Storm Water Management Model).
The design storms used in the model were developed by the SCS
method and are consistent with the SCS Type IA Storm distribution.

Submitted by:

DV'ew M~"ev
Drew Miller, PE
Stuntzner Engineering

Stuntzner Engineering & Forestry, LLC Page 11



Stormwater Peak Flow Analysis Summary

Design Storm(s):
10 Year, 3 Hour for Newport Oregon (TP40, USDC 1961):
25 Year, 3 Hour for Newport Oregon (TP40, USDC 1961):
Storm Distribution: SCS Type IA (3 Hour Distribution)

2.4 Inches
2.9 Inches

Analysis Model:
EPA SWMM 5.0 (Storm Water Management Model)
Pre and Post development conditions were input into the software along with the design storm
information to produce peak flow estimates. Flow routing was computed by the kinematic wave
method with 30 second time steps during the rainfall simulation period and subsequent drain out
period (80 hours total).

Results:
10 Year, 3 Hour Storm Event
Pre Development Peak Flow: 9.8 cfs
Post Development Peak Flow: 10.0 cfs

25 Year, 3 Hour Storm Event
Pre Development Peak Flow: 13.7 cfs
Post Development Peak Flow: 10.0 cfs

Existing 36" Culvert at Northeast corner of Property
10 Year, 3 Hour Storm Event: 38% of Max Capacity
25 Year, 3 Hour Storm Event: 43% of Max Capacity

This culvert is fed by approximately 30 acres of lightly developed land to the north of the county road.

Discussion:
During both the 10 and 25 year events post development peak flows are limited to 10.0 cfs. The flow
limiting component in the post development model is the 24" culvert exiting the Bio-Swale and
feeding the existing drainage ditch system. The 24" culvert becomes inundated and surcharges the
Bio-Swale for a short time during large storm events. During this time the Bio-Swale functions as a
detention structure, attenuating the peak flow over a greater period of time. During the 25 year
event the Bio-Swale experiences a flooding condition where the water level in the swale overtops its
banks. The surrounding area flooded by the Bio-Swale naturally drains to the existing drainage
ditches. Regarding the existing 36" culvert located in the Northeast corner of the proposed lease
area. The capacity of the culvert is more than adequate to receive runoff from the approximately 30
acres of lightly developed land to the North of the county road. During the 25 Year event the culvert
reached its peak flow at approximately 43% of maximum capacity.

Stuntzner Engineering & Forestry, LLC Page 12



Stuntzner Engineering Forestry, LLC 12/18/2012

Newport 2 YR 10 YR ~
TP 40; 3 Hour Rainfall Depth (Incheslllt:::=:m:llc-m::=lIr.. JIiL ::-"11

ype IA TypelA
24Hour 3Hour 2YR 10YR 25YR TypelA 10YR 25YR

SCSnme Distribution Precipitation (Inches) (Inches) (Inches) Incremental 2 YR (Inch/hr) (Inch/hr) (Inch/hr)
(HR) Values Distribution Preclp

6.50 0.233 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00 0.00
6.75 0.251 0.06 0.08 0.13 0.16 6% 0.33 0.53 0.64
7.00 0.268 0.11 0.17 0.28 0.32 6% 0.33 0.53 0.64
7.25 0.289 0.18 0.28 0.42 0.51 7% 0.40 0.64 0.77
7.50 0.310 0.24 0.36 0.58 0.70 7% 0.40 0.64 0.77
7.75 0.368 0.42 0.64 1.02 1.23 18% 1.09 1.74 2.10
8.00 0.425 0.61 0.91 1.45 1.76 18% 1.09 1.74 2.10
8.25 0.453 0.69 1.04 1.88 2.01 9% 0.52 0.83 1.01
8.50 0.480 0.78 1.17 1.87 2.26 9% 0.52 0.83 1.01
8.75 0.500 0.84 1.26 2.02 2.44 6% 0.38 0.61 0.73
9.00 0.520 0.91 1.36 2.17 2.63 6% 0.38 0.61 0.73
9.25 0.535 0.95 1.43 2.29 2.76 5% 0.28 0.45 0.55
9.50 0.550 1.00 1.50 2.40 2.90 5% 0.28 0.45 0.55
9.75 0.550 1.00 1.50 2.40 2.90 0% 0.00 0.00 0.00

SCS Type IA 3 Hour Precipitation Intensity Distribution

I --2Year 10Vear ---"":::"ZSYear- I
I I I I2.5

I
.... 2.0 1
~ II 1.51

! 1.01

12

~ "'L
11

~

1098
Time (Hours)

0.0 .
76

Page 11



Stuntzner Engineering

10 Year, 3 Hour Storm Peak Discharge
I Post Development Pre Development ~

241812
Elapsed Time (hours)

6

I

i

I
I \

.
IJ

I
I

I

i J ~

2.0

0.0
o

10.0

12.0

8.0-C/)
LL
U-::
0 6.0It::
c:

S
0
I-

4.0

Teevin/Newport



Stuntzner Engineering

25 Year, 3 Hour Storm Peak Discharge
I Post Development Pre Development I

241812
Elapsed Time (hours)

6

I

" , I

\
I

t

,.
I

II \.

\ ..
0.0

o

2.0

14.0

4.0

10.0

12.0

en
u..
~ 8.0

~
li=
.E
co 6.0-o
~

Teevin/Newport



-

-

-

- .a

'\
- 1'\-

I '--

-

-

-

10 Year Settling Pond Depth

Stuntzner Engineering

6.0

5.5

5.0

4.5

)('4.0
ro
~ 3.5
Lq

~30- .S
£i 2.5
0-
Q)

O 2.0

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0
o

Teevin/Newport

6 12
Elapsed Time (hours)

18 24



Stuntzner Engineering

4.5

5.0

5.5

6.0

4.0
X
ttl
:2 3.5
&.r.!
~
g3.0

.r:
0.2.5
Q)

Q
2.0

25 Year Settling Pond Depth

I

-

-

- ~

I
\

I '\
I '-

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0
o

Teevin/Newport

6 12
Elapsed Time (hours)

18 24



Stuntzner Engineering

241812
Elapsed Time (hours)

10 Year Bio Swale Depth

6

~,

\

\
~

J

3.0

0.0
o

2.0

2.5

0.5

x
ttl
~
o
M
::::: 1.5
~

~
Q)

Cl
1.0

Teevin/Newport



- ----)--
~

- --

en
c

0i:
Q)
Q)
c
en
c
w...
Q)
c
tIc
::s-U>

.s::::...
c.
CD
C
CD-CO
~en
o.-
m

LO
N

o LO 0
N ~ ~

[XBVIJ 0°£] (U) 41daa

Q)

NE
~i=

"0
Q)
ffJ
a.
ro
W

o
~
o



Stuntzner Engineering

241812
Elapsed Time (hours)

6

25 Year Bio Swale Overflow

-

-

-

-

\
2.0

14.0

0.0
o

4.0

16.0

12.0

(j) 10.0
LL
U-
C) 8.0
.~
"Coo
LL 6.0

Teev;n/Newport



Stuntzner Engineering

25 Year Bio Swale Inlet/Outlet Flow
I-Outlet-Inlet I

241812
Elapsed Time (hours)

6

1"-

'"!J \,

I • ~
0.0

o

25.0

10.0

5.0

20.0

30.0

-enu..
~15.0
~
o
u::

TeevinlNewport



- J~
'\

~

10 Year Existing 36" Culvert Capacity

Stuntzner Engineering

1.0

0.8

0.6
~
to)
ro
0
ro
U

0.4

0.2

0.0
o

Teevin/Newport

6 12
Elapsed Time (hours)

18 24



Stuntzner Engineering

241812
Elapsed Time (hours)

6

25 Year Existing 36" Culvert Capacity

!

A

i\
\
~

1.0

0.0
o

0.8

0.2

0.6
~
(.)
ro
a.
ro
U

0.4

Teevin/Newport



Exhibit C

Storm System Construction Items Cost

Asphalt Swale Construction (in yard) with trash rack $ 70,565.61

Bioswale Construction $ 33,585.60

Drain Pipe Install and Backfill $ 186,524.00

8' 60" manhole and instlalation $ 6,615.00

G2 Catch Basin and Installation $ 15,750.00

Total $ 313,040.21



Exhibit D

City ofNewport-Public Infrastructure System Development Charge Methodology

5.8.3

"In some cases, credits may be appropriate for development that incorporates improvements
that are designed to reduce the impact of increased drainage on the stormwater system.
These measures include construction of cisterns, detention facilities, pervious surface
technology, and other efforts designed to reduce runoff from a developed property".

"In each case, the City would be required to review proposed mitigation measures and
determine an appropriate SDC credit for impervious surface reduction ... "





December 17, 2012 
Noon 

Newport, Oregon 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

 
 
Councilors present: McConnell, Brusselback, Beemer, Roumagoux, Allen, Sawyer, and 
Bertuleit. Also present where council elects Swanson and Busby. 

 
Staff present: Voetberg, Morris, and Tokos. 
 
Media present: Rick Beasley, Newport News-Times and Dave Morgan, News Lincoln 
County. 
 
McConnell called the meeting to order and roll was taken. 
 
MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by Beemer, that Council enter executive 
session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e), to discuss real property transactions, and ORS 
192.660(2)(i), performance evaluation of the City Manager. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote, and Council entered executive session at 12:01 P.M.  
 
Having no further discussion, the meeting adjourned at 1:56 P.M. 
 





 
December 17 2012 

6:00 P.M. 
Newport, Oregon 

 
 
 

 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Beemer, Allen, Bertuleit, Brusselback, 
McConnell, Roumagoux, and Sawyer were present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, Executive Assistant Morris, Community 
Development Director Tokos, Public Works Director Gross, Parks and Recreation 
Director Protiva, Police Chief Miranda, Fire Chief Paige, and Finance Director Marshall. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Lola Jones, from Samaritan House, presented a plaque in recognition of funds 
received from the Non-profit Funding Task Force. Jones explained this allowed them to 
fund a position for a case manager.  
 

Lloyd “Oly” Olson presented concerns regarding recent log truck traffic on John 
Moore Dr. and Bay Blvd. He was concerned that a public hearing has not been held in 
regards to what he believes is now a truck route. Brusselback noted that the task force 
has publicly noticed meetings, and asked Olson if he felt that was an appropriate setting 
to voice his concerns. Olson indicated that the task force meetings are not the right 
setting to discuss quality of life issues. Allen noted that the task force is currently looking 
at short term solutions, but they will begin to look at long term issues in upcoming 
meetings. Allen believes that the public hearing process is a good idea in this case. 
Roumagoux would like to see the Port of Newport as a partner in discussions of this 
kind. Allen noted he would like for the traffic impact analysis to come back before this 
meeting occurs so that the task force can review it. 
 

Jackie Trahan spoke about her concerns with recent log truck traffic on John Moore 
Dr. and Bay Boulevard, and how this affects her quality of life. She would like to request 
a public hearing and a geological survey on how this will affect her property.  
 

Patricia Patrick representing Dolphin Real Estate had questions regarding the new 
water bills. Patrick presented questions regarding due dates on the new bills. Marshall 
will follow-up with Patrick tomorrow with an answer on the dates. Patrick also presented 
concerns referencing an email sent regarding the business license code. There have 
been no revisions, and she states that the City Manager issued a policy that is what she 
believes to be selective enforcement and discrimination against certain businesses. 
Voetberg stated the issue Patrick is referring to is in regards to the Embarcadero 
property and how the business licenses where issued for these units. He stated the 
Embarcadero was issued a hotel business license, not a license on a per unit basis. 
Patrick states that she felt they should be treated as individual units. McConnell asked 
questions regarding the administrative rules for business license enforcement. Allen 



noted that in the administrative rules it states that the Council should have been 
informed of this decision. He would like to have the City Attorney look at this issue for 
the next council meeting.  
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 

A. Approval of Work Session and City Council meeting minutes from November 19, 
2012; 

 B. Report of accounts paid for November 2012. 
 
 MOTION was made by Brusselback, seconded by Beemer, to approve the consent 
calendar with the changes to the minutes as noted by Allen. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

OFFICER’S REPORTS 
 
 Mayor’s Report.  McConnell stated that he has been attending several meetings and 
Roumagoux has been joining him so that there will be a smooth transition. He thanked 
Morris for putting together the City Employee Awards celebration. 
 
 City Manager’s Report. Voetberg reported that the updated 
suggestion/concern/complaint report is included in the packet as well as are the 
departmental monthly reports. 
 Voetberg also included information from OCCC, and an update on the complaint 
regarding the Carpenter hedge, and the nomination sheets for the CWACT committee. 
Roumgoux will take McConnell’s place and Sawyer will continue to serve on the 
committee. 
 Voetberg noted that the Fire department has established the structure and general 
responsibilities on the development of the Central Coast Fire Authority. He also noted 
that the Fire Department purchased a brush engine for $175. 
 Voetberg stated that they have had to hire a new wastewater employee due to the 
amount of sludge that is being created. This will take the plant from one shift to two 
shifts to meet the needs of the plant. Gross noted that they are working on long term 
plans for the plant to handle capacity issues. 
 Voetberg announced that he has been appointed to be on the board of directors for 
the Oregon City Manager’s Association to represent the coastal communities. 
 McConnell asked about the SOS fund on the new bills. Marshall stated that the SOS 
fund has been implemented. Voetberg stated the method of distribution for SOS funds is 
still being worked out.  
 Miranda addressed the Council regarding the recent school shooting on the east 
coast. He has met with the local school principles, and reminded Council there has been 
“target hardening” of the schools, allowing them to be locked down immediately if 
necessary. He noted that the School District has a plan, and they practice this plan to 
help minimize any damages that could occur. Everyone being prepared is crucial, per 
Miranda. Sawyer asked that there be an active shooter training for all City Hall staff. 



 
PROCLAMATION 

McConnell proclaimed December 14, 2012, as Arbor Day in the City of Newport. Ed 
Simon briefed the Council on the application process and accepted the proclamation. 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 
 Tree City USA. Ed Simon presented the application for Tree City USA to the Council. 
He stated that Nancy Steinberg will serve as the Tree City USA representative, but was 
unable to attend tonight’s meeting. Simon noted that the City has met all the appropriate 
requirements to be designated as a Tree City. 
 
 Yaquina Bay Ocean Observation Initiative. John Lavrakas presented on the groups 
behalf. He briefed the Council on the background of YBOOI. He presented a request for 
funding, in the amount of $5,000, for an Ocean Observing Conference. Allen noted that 
tourism promotion is not the same as economic development, and the room tax funds 
may not be able to be used for this type of conference. Lavrakas said they approached 
Destination Newport and were not successful in receiving grant funds. Allen asked if 
they had approached any other local jurisdictions for funding for this conference so that 
it would be a partnership venture. McConnell proposed that the Council fund $3,000 if 
the City of Toledo will contribute $2,000 to the conference, Roumagoux and Sawyer 
agreed. MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Roumagoux, to authorize the City 
Manager to grant $3,000 to YBOOI from the general fund. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Community Microenterprise Program. Guy Faust presented a report on the 2011 
activities of the Microenterprise program.  He also requested funding for the next fiscal 
year. He stated that funding from the City helps with the advising and follow-up tutoring 
for students. 
 
 Ad Hoc Wayfinding Committee Report. Wendy Ingler presented on behalf of the 
wayfinding committee the current status of the group. She would like to make this ad 
hoc committee a standing committee, as it is the only ad hoc committee currently. 
McConnell stated that the City needs to find a way to communicate between the 
committee and City staff better. He also noted that this may be a committee that only 
needs to meet quarterly. McConnell requested that the committee discuss how this 
group could become more permanent at their next meeting. Gross updated the Council 
on the wayfinding budget for the year.  
 
 Audit Report. Marshall presented the audit committee report to the Council. He 
highlighted that there needs to be more governmental involvement in periodic financial 
reviews. He stated this could be accomplished through better goals and presentations in 
more detail to the Council on a regular basis. McConnell noted that it may be beneficial 
to highlight one department each month. Allen asked when the full audit report will be 
completed. Marshall stated that the report will be finished by December 31st but unsure 
when it will be ready to present to the Council. 
 



  Request by Councilor Sawyer Regarding Reno Lawsuit. Sawyer asked questions 
regarding an email via Allen whether the Reno settlement needed to be approved by the 
Council. He stated that two options were presented by the attorney; to either deem it a 
personnel issue, or have the Council ratify the agreement, via a resolution. Allen 
abstained from the discussion. Sawyer would like the Council to draft a resolution 
regarding this matter. Voetberg stated that this was not his interpretation of the 
attorney’s recommendations. He presented concerns that the negotiations were not 
done by the City’s attorney but by CIS and this may cause future issues. Brusselback 
stated that he agreed with the attorney’s first recommendation that the Council needs to 
do nothing regarding this matter. Sawyer asked where the settlement monies were 
budgeted. Voetberg stated that the money would come from the Airport Fund. Sawyer 
asked if this was the reason the Airport Director position had not been filled. Voetberg 
stated that the two decisions were not related. Brusselback stated that a motion of this 
nature could be seen as crossing the line of the administrative functions of the City. 
MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Bertuleit, to direct staff to draft a resolution 
to ratify the Reno lawsuit settlement. The motion did not pass with Bertuleit and Sawyer 
voting in favor, Beemer, McConnell, Roumagoux, and Brusselback voting opposed, and 
Allen abstaining.  

Allen asked how this could be done from a budgetary stand point. Marshall stated 
that the monies will come out of the Airport operations cost center appropriation. He also 
stated that the Council only allocates monies to the cost centers, and it is the City 
Manager’s responsibility to make sure these cost centers are not overrun. He noted that 
this action will not overrun the cost center, so it is within his spending authority. 
McConnell asked if this would still leave monies available for temporary help when 
needed in the summer. Voetberg stated that there will still be funds available for extra 
help. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 Consideration of Automatic Aid Agreement with Seal Rock Fire District. Paige 
reported that the issue before council is to formalize an automatic aid agreement with 
Seal Rock Fire District. MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Allen, to authorize 
the City Manager to sign an automatic aid agreement with Seal Rock Fire District on 
behalf of the City of Newport. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of Resolution No. 3618 Regarding Annual SDC Fee Adjustment. 
Tokos reported that the issue before Council is consideration of a resolution adjusting 
water, wastewater, stormwater, transportation and parks System Development Charge 
rates based on the difference in construction costs included in the Construction Cost 
Index published in the Engineering News Record. Consistent with Council Resolution 
No. 3579, adjustments are calculated using the most recent Cost Index available as of 
November 1, 2012 and will become effective January 1, 2013. Water SDC rates are 
significantly higher than they were when the last construction cost adjustment was 
adopted.  This is due to a mid-year change that the Council made to the Water SDC 
capital improvements project list, adding back three projects that had been removed 
because it was thought at the time that alternative funding would be sufficient to finance 
the work (Council Resolution No. 3597). The Water SDC fee is still less than the fee 



imposed in 2008, when the projects were last listed as SDC eligible. MOTION was 
made by Beemer, seconded by Roumagoux, to adopt Resolution No. 3618, amending 
the City of Newport SDC rates to reflect annual changes in construction costs. The 
motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Discussion and Potential Action on A Recommendation from the Planning 
Commission Regarding the Territorial Sea Planning Process. Allen noted that he 
attended the last OPAC meeting and he will abstain from this discussion because he will 
be a discussion maker in that process. McConnell noted that he attended the PMEC 
meeting and the drafted letter is a reflection of the opinion of the local fisherman. 
MOTION was made by Roumagoux, seconded by Sawyer, to authorize the Mayor to 
sign a letter on behalf of the City Council, supporting the siting of the PMEC facility off 
the coast of Newport and to express the City’s desire that future wave energy 
deployments off the coast of the County be limited to research related endeavors of this 
nature. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote with Allen abstaining. 
 
 Consideration of Support of Community Microenterprise Program. Voetberg reported 
that the issue before Council is continued support for the Microenterprise Program, 
including financial support in the amount of $7,500. He noted that funding will come out 
of next year’s budget. MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Bertuleit, to 
continue to support the Regional Microenterprise Program by authorizing the City 
Manager to sign an agreement for the City to participate in the formation of a Regional 
Microenterprise Program, and to direct staff to include $7,500 in the FY 13/14 budget 
document for Budget Committee and Council consideration. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of Canvass of Ballots of November 6, 2012 Municipal Election. 
Voetberg reported that the issue before Council is post-election housekeeping, and 
includes the approval of the canvass of the ballots of the November 6, 2012 election. 
Once the approval is confirmed by motion, the Mayor will issue a proclamation declaring 
the election of a Mayor and three Councilors. MOTION was made by Allen, seconded by 
Beemer, to approve the canvass of the ballots of the November 6, 2012, election at 
which a Mayor and three Councilors were elected. The motion carried unanimously in a 
voice vote. 
McConnell proclaimed the general election held November 6, 2012 as follows: 

• Sandra Roumagoux was elected Mayor for a two-year term beginning January 7, 
2013 

• Laura Swanson was elected to the City Council for a four-year term beginning 
January 7, 2013. 

• Dean Sawyer was elected to the City Council for a four-year term beginning 
January 7, 2013. 

• Ralph Busby was elected to the City Council for a four-year term beginning 
January 7, 2013. 

 
COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

 



 Allen reported that he had attended the PMEC site selection team meeting and the 
group will be forwarding recommendations on sites at their next gathering. He attended 
the Planning Commission meeting last week to update the group on the status of the 
Territorial Sea Plan. He also attended the Portland State Local Government workshop 
and will brief the Council on this at the first meeting in January. Allen participated in a 
FINE meeting where they discussed the future of OCZMA. He also attended the 
Retirement Trustees meeting this month. 
 Beemer attended several meetings on the collaborations for the participating fire 
departments. He will attend a meeting on January 24th to discuss the organization of the 
fire departments, and noted the entire Council and all the fire boards are invited. 
 Bertuleit reported he attended the airport committee meeting and discussed 
upcoming improvements to the drainage of the runways.  
 Sawyer reported that he had attended the COG meeting and they discussed the 
status of the Hwy 20 project, as well as the state gas tax fund. The loss in revenue to 
gas tax will directly affect ODOT’s maintenance budget. He noted that there is a new 
regional bus service, Northwest Connector, which takes passengers to the northwest 
corner of the state. Sawyer also attended the Destination Newport Committee meeting 
where they decided to purchase billboards and television commercials in select 
markets. He noted that Charter Cable will be moving strictly to digital television and will 
not be offering analog any longer.  
 Roumagoux reported that she has attended several meetings with McConnell to 
introduce herself. She attended the YBEF meeting, where proposed new OMSI and 
Hatfield Marine Science Center projects were discussed. McConnell and she also met 
with the OMSI team to ask when we might expect a facility in Newport. They said they 
were aiming for spring of 2016. 

Brusselback had no report. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 Bill Bain noted that there will be an OTC meeting coming up regarding the Hwy 20 
program. He encouraged the Council to attend and speak in favor of the completion of 
the Hwy 20 program, and how important it is to the economic development of the area. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:05 P.M. 
 
 
 
__________________________________  ________________________________ 
Nicole Morris, Executive Assistant    Mark McConnell, Mayor 
 



From: <CommitteeApp@newportoregon.gov>
Date: December 26,2012,9:54:03 PM MST
To: <n.clark@newportoregon.gov>, <p.hawker@newportoregon.gov>
Cc: <z.slumis@yahoo.jp>
Subject: Committee Application

Application for City Council - Email Application
Date: 12/26/2012
Commission/Committee of Interest: 0.461538461538462
Name: Diana
Address: Me to. A big thank you to everyone who made Noonefest a sucsces. I am not going to
mention names because I am not good with names and I alwaysl miss someone. But you know
who you all are. The time went so fast. And it always brings tears to me when it is time to say
Good By to everyone. I have never seen a fan club as close and caring for one another as we
are. Thank You Peter and Everyone for making Dennis andI I feel so special being a Noonatic.
Workphone: FrtTKcaPhgq
Homephone: oxMgAfQAboNeHdgi
Email: z.slumis@yahoo.jp
Occupation: mjLQkLMOCd
Employer: 10qnLMXldGPjoLxd

Why do you want to serve on this committee/commission/board/task force, and how do you
believe you can add value? Me to. A big thank you to everyone who made Noonefest a sucsces.
I am not going to mention names because I am not good with names and I alwaysl miss

someone. But you know who you all are. The time went so fast. And it always brings tears to
me when it is time to say Good By to everyone. I have never seen a fan club as close and caring
for one another as we are. Thank You Peter and Everyone for making Dennis andI I feel so
special being a Noonatic.

What is a difficult decision you have made concerning issues ofbias and/or issues ofconflict of
interest? Me to. A big thank you to everyone who made Noonefest a sucsces. I am not going to
mention names because I am not good with names and I alwaysl miss someone. But you know
who you all are. The time went so fast. And it always brings tears to me when it is time to say
Good By to everyone. I have never seen a fan club as close and caring for one another as we
are. Thank You Peter and Everyone for making Dennis andI I feel so special being a Noonatic.

Describe the process ofhow you make decisions. Me to. A big thank you to everyone who made
Noonefest a sucsces. I am not going to mention names because I am not good with names and I
alwaysl miss someone. But you know who you all are. The time went so fast. And it always
brings tears to me when it is time to say Good By to everyone. I have never seen a fan club as
close and caring for one another as we are. Thank You Peter and Everyone for making Dennis
andI I feel so special being a Noonatic.

What do you think about consensus decision making? What does the consensus decision making
process mean to you? Me to. A big thank you to everyone who made Noonefest a sucsces. I am
not going to mention names because I am not good with names and I alwaysl miss someone. But
you know who you all are. The time went so fast. And it always brings tears to me when it is



time to say Good By to everyone. I have never seen a fan club as close and caring for one
another as we are. Thank You Peter and Everyone for making Dennis andI I feel so special
being a Noonatic.

Describe all other pertinent information/background for this position. Me to. A big thank you to
everyone who made Noonefest a sucsces. I am not going to mention names because I am not
good with names and I alwaysl miss someone. But you know who you all are. The time went so
fast. And it always brings tears to me when it is time to say Good By to everyone. I have never
seen a fan club as close and caring for one another as we are. Thank You Peter and Everyone
for making Dennis andI I feel so special being a Noonatic.



!!isY Hawker

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

CommitteeApp@newportoregon.gov
Thursday, November 22, 2012 1: 11 PM
Nicole Morris; Peggy Hawker
propsinc@newportnet.com
Committee Application

Application for City Council - Email Application
Date: 11/22/2012
Commission/Committee of Interest: City Council
Name: Jeff Bertuleit
Address: 354 SE 2nd St
Newport~ OR 97365
Workphone: 541-265-3032'
Homephone: 541-265-3032
Email: propsinc@newportnet.com
Occupation: Manufacturing
Employer: Props Inc.

Why do you want to serve on this committee/commission/board/task force~ and how do you
believe you can add value? I want to serve on the Council and be a part of moving the City
forward in a positive and active manner. There are many elements~ geographical~ native
resource~ and social that I want to help develop in a positive way.
I have an educational and a comprehensive background of the issues facing the city of
Newport. I believe that with my background and experience I would be of value to the Council.

What is a difficult decision you have made concerning issues of bias and/or issues of
conflict of interest? It is not a difficult decision to recuse yourself on issues of bias
where choices are not clear. There are other people there to make the decision. If there is a
potential conflict of interest it needs to be declared and if an actual conflict~ the law is
quite clear to step down. I follow those rules.

Describe the process of how you make decisions. I have had made many decisions where I have
known the parties or felt pro or con on the issue. I base my decisions on supported facts and
the best information available.

What do you think about consensus decision making? What does the consensus decision making
process mean to you? A consensus decision is one that has given everyone a chance to express
their opinion and facts and consider everyone else's input to reach the best possible
outcome. It may not have been the total choice you or others may have wanted~ but choices
have to be made to move things forward.

Describe all other pertinent information/background for this position. I have been on the
Bayfront~ Nye Beach~ Highway 101~ Cell Tower~ South Beach~ Design Review~ Urban Renewal South
Beach extension~ Downtown~ Peninsula~ Coho/Brant~ Budget~ Zoning Update committees~ and been
attending the Urban Renewal and airport meetings since 1990.
I have been on City Council for the past eight years~ one year as Council President and
currently Urban Renewal Chairman.

1





Date:

List the Commission/
Committee of Interest:

Address:

Work Telephone Number:

Home Telephone Number:

Email Address:

Occupation:

Past Employer:

December 28, 2012

Open seat for City Councilor

882 SE Crescent Place, Newport, OR

N/A

541-574-0737

10Ison0737@charter.net

Retired

US Department of Interior,
National Park Service

1. Why do you want to serve on this committee/commission/board/task force, and how
do you believe you can add value?

I had originally considered placing my name in contention for a City Councilor position in
the past November election; but decided against it due to the 4 year term commitment.
I have a propensity to get totally involved in any activity that I pursue, as many have
seen in my efforts to find a solution to the log exporting situation. I have dedicated the
past 15 years to systematically reduce my stress level so that I would be able to enjoy
my retirement years. Four years of additional exposure to stressful situations does not
appeal to me; however, when the vacant City Councilor position opened I decided that I
could managed a two year term, if so appointed.

My wife and I currently own a home here in Newport that overlooks the bay, bridge,
bayfront, and ocean. We both enjoy living in Newport and have look forward to
volunteer work that will benefit the community. I am currently a citizen member of the
City's Budget Committee, and have made special efforts to observe the operations of
every Department within the City. I am also a member of the joint Port/City Task Force
for pedestrian and vehicle safety improvements to the Moore Drive/Bay Blvd truck route.

The City has made considerable positive progress over the past few years and I would
like to be involved in perpetuating this progress in making Newport a desirable place for
our citizens to live, work and/or retire. I also believe that the City has an excellent
opportunity to establish more productive relationships with the Port of Newport and
Lincoln County in finding areas of cooperation and mutual benefit.

I believe that I can add value to the City Council based on my past experience in public
service and management, and providing addition perspective to issues facing the City of
Newport. I understand public service. I have spent all of my professional career in the

1



public sector working 32 years for the National Park Service in high visibility positions
ensuring the preservation of National Parks and providing services to the visiting public.

For 22 years I was an area manager responsible for coordination and management of
the North Rim area of Grand Canyon National Park and for the Wawona area of
Yosemite National Park. Both of these areas were equivalent to managing a small city
where all services were provided by the National Park Service including: law
enforcement, emergency medical services, wildland and structural fire protection, visitor
services (hotel, food service, camping, recreational activities, etc.), road and trail
maintenance; water and waste water operations, facility maintenance, etc.

For a 3 year period I was a voting member of the senior management team at Yosemite
NP and developed a working understanding of consensus management and team
building. As a member of senior management team at Yosemite NP, we were
responsible for the management and direction of a staff of 800 employees, over 2,000
concession employees, and services to 3.5 million visitors per year.

2. What is a difficult decision you have made concerning issues of bias and/or issues of
conflict of interest?

During my years working as a Supervisory Park Ranger and a District Ranger (area
manager) I had the opportunity to recruit and hire over 100 Law Enforcement (LE) Park
Rangers. In the late 1980's I held a District Ranger position at Yosemite NP and had a
series of vacant positions to fill when I first arrived at the Park. Many of my peer area
managers placed a considerable amount of pressure on me to only look at male
applicants and also to hire within the Park's current staff, which had been the "way we
do things" for many years.

I looked at this situation as an opportunity to start a culture change at the Park and
provide an example for staffing that was more reflective of the visitors that used the
Park. I made special efforts to recruit from outside of the Park and to hire highly
qualified individuals to set a new standard to my peer area managers. I filled these
positions with the first female LE Park Ranger for Yosemite NP, a professional LE
officer from the US Marshals agency, and a subordinate LE Supervisor from a small
sized park that had a more balanced approach to Law Enforcement. Although there
was some short term resentment from many in the park's LE community, there was a
noticeable turnaround later in hiring practices throughout the park and a better
appreciation of expertise from new employees hired from outside of the park, including
a substantial increase in the number of female LE Park Rangers.

The female LE Park Ranger went on in her career to be the Chief LE Officer at a large
park and later as a Regional Chief LE Officer; the ex US Marshals officer went on to be
a well respected District Ranger at a large park; and the subordinate LE Supervisor
went on to be an outstanding Park Superintendent of a large park.

2



3. Describe the process of how you make decisions.

I look at the decision making process as being either traditional or emergency. In the
traditional process I start by looking at the macro level, the "big picture" of the issue to
obtain a broad understanding. A very important part of this process is the find the root
cause of the issue that needs a decision. If you cannot identify the cause you can't find
an effective solution to the issue.

I solicit input and opinions from others and especially from stakeholders to the issue to
gain an understanding of how the decision may affect them, positive and negative.
Over the years, I have developed a filter in the decision process that I call "the Olson
fairness factor". I apply this filter to my decisions and to the decisions of others. The
question that I ask: On face value, is this decision fair to those that may be affected? It
is usually applied at the beginning of the process to give me a basic feeling, positive or
negative. If there is a negative feeling I move to the micro level to identify the area that
needs change. I try to provide as much feedback and opinion as possible before
making a decision. In some cases, I take out an "insurance policy" on the decision,
especially if it is controversial. This usually is in the form of a time period review to
revisit the decision after a year, as an example, to see if it needs to be modified or
changed.

The emergency process is quite different. It involves decision making on a very short
time line from a few seconds to a few hours or a limited period where there is a time
restriction for gathering input and opinion from others. In a Law Enforcement incident, a
decision may have to be made in a split second in a "shoot, don't shoot" situation. This
decision process is based on proper training and individual character. You may not be
able to get feedback from all of the stakeholders. In other emergency decisions you
may only have time to gather 50% of the information you need to make a decision.
These situations comes down to applying sound jUdgment and previous experience in
handling this type of decision making. You may have to live with the outcome of the
decision and its possible negative effects if you get it wrong.

4. What do you think about consensus decision making? What does the consensus
decision making process mean to you?

The consensus decision process works best when you have all of the stakeholders
involved and when they have ample time to express their concerns. Everything goes on
the table for discussion and a process is established to find the common ground of
areas where the majority can find agreement. The process may not fully address
everyone's concerns in the resulting decision. I find it useful to have a process that
allows a minority opinion to be included in the final decision.

5. Describe all other pertinent information/background for this position.

3



For a 6 year period, I was a member of a regional support office team as a Safety and
Occupational Health Manager servicing 100 parks and over 5,000 employees. During
this time I provided "team development" training sessions to all senior manages within a
large regional area based on the Leadership in Safety Excellence format that changes
the safety culture of the park. Implementation of this program resulted in a 50%
reduction in employee lost time injuries.

While at Yosemite NP, I worked closely with the Wawona Town Plan Advisory
Committee, Mariposa Planning Department, and the Mariposa Board of Supervisors in
developing new ordinances including establishing new fencing and street lighting
standards. I was also a member of the Mariposa County Advisory Committee for the
adjacent community of Fish Camp, CA. I drafted a set of Code of Federal Regulations
that mirrored those of Mariposa County's building ordinances contained in the Wawona
Town Plan and allowed the NPS to enforce the local ordinances by way of federal
regulations. I also revised the Draft Yosemite Land Protection Plan and linked it to the
Wawona Land Use Zoning (CFR) regulations.

I also developed and implemented a wide range of Memorandums of Understanding,
Special Use Permits, conversion of SUP's to Right of Way permits, etc. Responsible
for management of special agreements/memorandums of understanding with the local
USFS, California Department of Fish and Game, Mariposa County, PG&E and Pacific
Bell, Department of Education, Calif Dept of Forestry, etc.

I was responsible for the management of a large private property (inholding) area within
the park. This area is a checkerboard of private and government property contained
within one full section (640 acres) and includes 305 private properties with
approximately 290 private residences, 49 reservation of use and occupancy residences,
55 park owned residences, 25 concessioner housing units, two cabin rental companies
(120 homes/285 rooms), a small country store, public grade school, community library,
and a community center.

4



~yHawker

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

CommitteeApp@newportoregon.gov
Monday, December 03,20125:50 AM
Nicole Morris; Peggy Hawker
mark.saelens@mac.com
Committee Application

Application for City Council - Email Application
Date: 12/3/2012
Commission/Committee of Interest: City Council
Name: Mark Saelens
Address: 275 NE SanBayO Circle
Newport~ OR 97365
Workphone: 541-272-4803
Homephone: 541-270-1889
Email: mark.saelens@mac.com
Occupation: Sustainability and Materials Management
Employer: Lincoln County

Why do you want to serve on this committee/commission/board/task force~ and how do you
believe you can add value? I have always felt those that are willing to put in the extra time
to assist their community drive the success of that community. I have been thinking about
the Newport City Council for a couple of years~ but until now did not feel that the time was
right for me to pursue such an endeavor. With the recent changes in city council I believe
the time has come for me to utilize my extensive background in science~ government~ policy~

decision-making~ consensus building and service to community in a way that will greatly
benefit the Newport City Council.

What is a difficult decision you have made concerning issues of bias and/or issues of
conflict of interest? First of all I would like to say that issues of conflict of interest in
a small community are common~ but a person should feel comfortable declaring any conflicts
and voting only on issues that do not pose a serious conflict.

Bias is a little more difficult to deal with since we all have some degree of bias~ but
keeping you focus on mission; goal or purpose of your organization can minimize your bias.

One recent difficult decision was in preparing a recent county budget. I have been trying to
return a part-time position to my department to relieve some areas where I have way too much
work. I felt I had to give priority to key programs and events so that is what I did even
though my bias or self-interest would have been to hire a position.

Describe the process of how you make decisions. I make decisions by making sure I am informed
by all the available information on a topic including the opinion of my co-workers~

committee~ council and the public opinion and testimony on the issue. I also consider
timing. Is this the right time for such a decision~ or would additional information or a
delayed implementation make more sense.

If a final decision is not yet needed~ I find it often helps to make some preliminary
decisions that can gather the most support~ and then continue to work on the more difficult
pieces of a final decision. I often automatically devise decisions in my own thinking that
represent a compromise to see how it may fit in the larger body of many differing opinions.
With my science background I am also always looking at any facts or "laws of nature" relative
to the decision if appropriate.

1



When the time comes to make a final decision I do that based on everything i have heard, read
and seen on the topic and devise for myself what I think is the best decision.

What do you think about consensus decision making? What does the consensus decision making
process mean to you? For as long as I can remember consensus decision making has always been
part of my life. Planning family vacations together with my family at a young age. Years of
boy scouts leadership that valued consensus building. Thirty years of marine fisheries
management (where almost nothing can be achieved without consensus). I have always worked in
groups, and for a group to work effectively together over time consensus decision making is a
must.

When I find myself with a different oplnlon or view than somebody else the first question I
ask myself is what it would take for us to agree someplace in the middle. If I feel
particularly strong about something, I ask myself what I need to communicate to another
person to give them a better chance of understanding and perhaps even agree with my position.

The opposite of this form of decision making is to have one or only a few decision makers
with everyone else as an advisor only.

Describe all other pertinent information/background for this position. I have worked at all
levels of government except city. While a state employee I spent much of my career as an
advisor to the federal fisheries management process and as a program manager of many federal
contracts.

I view city government as a smaller version of the work I have been doing my entire adult
life. Having said that my time working for county government has shown me that "local small
government" has some very unique qualities that you must build into your thinking to be
successful.

I feel my work at the county level, my elected position to the Board of the Lincoln Soil and
Water Conservation and my involvement with several additional locals groups will be of great
value to me on city council.

My government experience with budget, fiscal management, policy development, regional and
local resource management, law enforcement will all be beneficial for a seat on the city
council.

My science background will provide perhaps the most beneficial skills, knowledge and
experience for the city council as more and more environment issues are aimed at cities by
federal and state government.

2



!!.six Hawker

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

CommitteeApp@newportoregon.gov
Tuesday, November 20,20122:38 PM
Nicole Morris; Peggy Hawker
Bill Bain
Committee Application

Application for City Council - Email Application
Date: 11/20/2012
Commission/Committee of Interest: City Council
Name: William D. Bain
Address: 4910 NW Woody Way
P.O. Box 1047
Newport, OR 97365-0079
Workphone: 541 265-3012
Homephone: 541 265-5876
Email: bill@yaquina.com
Occupation: Real Estate Appraiser
Employer: Self - Oregon Coast Appraisal Service

Why do you want to serve on this committee/commission/board/task force, and how do you
believe you can add value? I want to serve on the council to assist in making decisions about
the future of the city and its essential services and programs. My previous experience of 14
years working with the city as a member of Planning Commission and City Council provides a
backdrop for what I can contribute.

What is a difficult decision you have made concerning issues of bias and/or issues of
conflict of interest? I have always approached any potential conflict of interest or bias
with the notion that any appearance of such must be disclosed and removed myself from the
debate.

Describe the process of how you make decisions. Listen, study and analyze, consider
ramifications, enter the discussion and ask questions, elicit opinions of others, state
position and reasons, be prepared to change if convinced my position is not in the best
interest of the city (or other organization).

What do you think about consensus decision making? What does the consensus decision making
process mean to you? Consensus is the desired model, but is not always possible or in the
best interest of the entity. Most decisions are made by consensus, however, and what it
means is that all parties to the decision will agree to compromises where differences of
opinion exist in order to move the item forward and conduct the business of the organization
with full support of the decisions made. When consensus cannot be achieved, the resulting
decisions must still be fully supported, without efforts to derail or otherwise counter the
decision, overtly or covertly.

Describe all other pertinent information/background for this position. Full-time resident
since 1987, part-time resident and property owner for entire life; deeply committed to the
success of the community, served on Planning Commission for 6 years, on council for 8 years
including 5 years as Mayor, continue to serve as a "private sector" representative on the
CWACT board and executive committee, active with the Chamber of Commerce, local historical
society, local fraternal club, and regional veterans' organizations.

1





Agenda Item #
Meeting Date

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

City Of Newport, Oregon

VIII. A. iii.
1/7/13

Issue/Agenda Title: Election of Ci Council President

Prepared By: Peggy Hawker _Dept Head Approval: lID City Manager Approval: ---7-.1------

Issue Before the Council: The issue before Council is the annual election of a Council President.

Staff Recommendation: This is a Council decision.

Proposed Motion: I move that be elected Council President for the 2013 calendar
year.

Key Facts and Information Summary: Chapter III, Section 9, of the City Charter states, "At its first
meeting each year, the Council shall elect a president from its membership. The president presides in
the absence of the Mayor and acts as Mayor when the Mayor is unable to perform duties." Since this
will be the first meeting of the year, this election should occur at this time.

Other Alternatives Considered: None.

City Council Goals: None.

Attachment List: E-mail message from Councilor Allen

Fiscal Notes: N/A



3yHawker

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

David Allen
Wednesday, January 02, 2013 3:05 PM
Peggy Hawker
Jim Voetberg; Cheryl Atkinson
FW: Council president

Peggy - FYI to include in council packet. Thanks. --David

From: Jim Voetberg
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 11:22 AM
To: Mayor City of Newport; City Council
Subject: FW: Council president

Mayor and Council,

Just an FYI,

Jim

-----Original Message----
From: David Allen
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 11:18 AM
To: Peggy Hawker
Cc: Jim Voetberg
Subject: Council president

Peggy - if possible, please include this in the packet materials for "election of council
president" agenda item for the Jan. 7 meeting:

FYI - I attended the local government workshop at Portland State University in early
December. It was very informative with nearly 40 local government officials in attendance.
Near the end during Q&A, workshop faculty shared the view that the council president position
should rotate so that different councilors had a chance to serve in that position. I agree
with that, which is why I would decline serving a second year in that position. However, I
did enjoy presiding over those council meetings the mayor was unable to attend this past
year. --David

1



Committee Re‐Appointments 2013 

Re‐Appointments 
 
*Planning Commission 
(3 year terms‐ending 12/31/15) 
‐Gary East 
‐William Branigan 
 
*Budget Committee 
(3 year terms‐ending 12/31/15) 
‐Janet Webster 
‐Don Huster 
‐Chuck Forinash 
 
*Airport Committee 
(2 year terms‐ending 12/31/14) 
‐James Chuchwell 
 
*Library Board 
(4 year terms‐ ending 12/31/16) 
‐Sharon Beardsley 
 
*Parks and Recreation Committee 
(2 year term‐ ending 12/31/14) 
‐Jennie Scarborough 
‐Karen Smith 
‐Ed Simon 
 
*Destination Newport 
(1 year term‐ending 12/31/13) 
‐Lil Patrick 
‐John Clark 
‐Ric Rabourn 
‐Lorna Davis 
‐Gabe McEntee 
‐Carrie Lewis 
 
*Senior Advisory Committee 
(2 year term‐ ending 12/31/14) 
‐Michael Rickus 
‐Donna Fogarty 
‐Betty Krause 
‐Eldon Miller 
 
*Bike/Ped. Advisory Committee 
(3 year term‐ending 12/31/15) 
‐Ken Dennis 



‐Maryann Bozza 
‐Robert Hein 
 
VACANCY’S 
‐Parks and Recreation Committee x7 
‐Senior Citizen Advisory Committee x1   
‐Airport Committee 
‐Destination Newport‐ At Large Position  
‐Library Board 



OREGON

Jim Voetberg
City Manager

CITY OF NEWPORT
169 S.W. Coast Hwy.
Newport, OR 97365

j.voetberg@thecityofuewport.net

Manager's Report
Meeting of January 7, 2013

Following is the Manager's Report for the City Council meeting ofJanuary 7, 2013:

Certified 2012 Population Estimate: Attached for Council infonnation is the certified
2012 population estimate for Newport.

Meet Departments/Facility Tours: Staff is happy to either schedule individual or group
meetings with the Departments and/or schedule tours ofour facilities. Please let me or
Peggy know if you are interested and we can schedule something accordingly.

Legislators to visit OCCC: As indicated in the attached news release, OCCC will be
hosting a series of visits by elected officials including Senator Roblan and Representative
Gomberg on January 9th and 10th

• The public is invited to attend each of these meetings
with the elected officials.

Gregory Caroenter Violations Update: Attached is an update by Chief Miranda regarding
potential violations reported by Gregory Carpenter. Please note the update was sent to
Mr. Carpenter as promised by the Chief.

Capital Project Update: Attached is a status update on the City's capital projects which
has been prepared by Senior Projects Manager Ted Jones.

Manager's Weekly Report: Attached is the Weekly Manager's Report for the weeks of
December 10th and December 17th

, 2012.



College of Urban and Public Affairs
Population Research Center

Post Office Box 751
Portland. Oregon 97207·0751
780 Urban Center
506 SW Mill Street

503-725-3922 tel
503-725-5199 fax
askprcOpdx.edu
www.pdx.eduJprd

- IMPORTANT NOTICE-

Certified 2012 Population Estimate

December 15,2012

To: Newport city

Listed below is the population estimate for July 1,2012. Also included are the certified
2011 estimate and 2010 Census figure. The July 1,2012 estimate is certified on
December 15,2012.

CERTIFIED POPULATION ESTIMATE:

JULY 1,2012: 10,150

CERTIFIED POPULATION ESTIMATE:

JULY 1,2011: 10,065

CERTIFIED CENSUS FIGURE:

APRIL 1, 2010: 9,989

If you have any questions, please contact:

Risa S. Proehl
Population Research Center
Portland State University
PO Box 751
Portland, OR 97207-0751

Telephone: (503) 725-5103
Fax: (503) 725-5199
E-mail: proehlr@pdx.edu



Contact: Bruce KoIkB 400 SE Coftege Way.
Newport, OR 97366
Ph. 541-265-8530
Fax 541-265-3820
bkoike@oax:.cc.or.us

Oregon Coast
Community College

Press Release
Legislators to Visit Oregon Coast Community
College

Oregon Coast Community College will be hosting a series of visits by
elected officials beginning with State Senator Arnie Roblan (Senate District
5). Senator Roblan will be at the central campus in Newport on Wednesday,
January 9, 2013. The session with students, college personnel and the
general public starts at 10:30 in the Community Room and concludes at
11 :30. Roblan then travels to Tillamook to meet with the community
members there. The Senate District 5 area stretches from Coos Bay
northward to Tillamook County.

Senator Roblan served 4 terms as the House District 9 representative (Coos Bay)
before running for the vacant seat due to the retirement of Joanne Verger. Roblan
was the principal of Marshfield High School prior to becoming a lawmaker.

The following day, Thursday, January 10, House Representative David Gomberg
(House District 10) will meet with students, college employees and community
members from 11:30 to 12:30 in the Community Room at the central campus in
Newport. Gomberg replaces three term House Representative Jean Cowan who is
also retiring. House District 10 encompasses Lincoln, northwest Lane, and portions
of Yamhill, Polk and Tillamook counties.

Prior to developing a successful business, Gomberg earned several degrees
including a Masters of Business Administration from Willamette University and was
also elected as Student Body President at Oregon State University while perusing a
degree in Political Science. He also served as a legislative aide to former Governor
Barbara Roberts. Governor Roberts will be the college's commencement speaker at
the June 15 graduation at the Performing Arts Center.

The public is invited to attend each of these meetings with the elected officials.

Winter term classes begin on Monday, January 7, 2013. Prospective students
should contact the college at (541) 265-2283 about admission and registration for
classes. The schedule of classes can also be viewed from the college's website
at www.oregoncoastcc.org.

More on following page



• Page 2

Regrettably, due to reduced state support and the resulting budget constraints,
Oregon Coast Community College will be closed from through January 1.
Regular operations resume at 8:00 AM on Thursday, January 2, 2013.



POLICE DEPARTMENT

169 SW COAST HWr

NEWPORT, OREGON 97365

COAST GUARD CITr. USA

December 31,2012

Gregory Carpenter

5806 NW Rhododendron Street

Newport, Oregon 97365

Dear Mr. Carpenter,

OREGON

I/) C-o
541.574.334 8 ~y

www.newportpolice.net

MOMBETSU. JAPAN. SISTER CITr

As promised, enclosed is the log of the violations you reported. It shows the

progress, to date, of action taken. I will send you another updated log at the

end of January.

YJ~:::./
~;Miranda

Chief of Police

(FBINA 198)

Cc: Jim Voetberg, City Manager



Newport Police Department

NUISANCE COMPLAINT LOG

No. Date Red. Complt. Address Problem Priority Case Status Closed Date

1 9/17/2012 Carpenter 558 NE 3rd St. Fence 3 1211-4009 No Viol. 11/27/2012

2 9/17/2012 Carpenter 508 NE 3rd St Fence 3 1211-4010 No Viol. 11/27/2012

3 9/17/2012 Carpenter 509 NE 3rd St. Fence 3 1211-4011 UTL 11/27/2012

4 9/17/2012 Carpenter 204 NE Benton St. Vegetation 3 1211-4012 Pending

5 9/17/2012 Carpenter 710 NE Jeffries St. Vegetation 3

6 9/17/2012 Carpenter 705 NE Jeffries St. Vegetation 3 1211-4013 No Viol. 11/27/2012

7 9/17/2012 Carpenter 1098 NE 7th St. Vegetation 3 1211-4014 Pending

8 9/17/2012 Carpenter 1110 NE7th St. Vegetation 3

9 9/17/2012 Carpenter 311 NE 2nd St. Vegetation 3 1211-4015 Variance 11/27/2012

10 9/17/2012 Carpenter 132 NE Coos St. Fence 3 1211-4016 No Viol. 11/27/2012

11 9/17/2012 Carpenter 404 NE 2nd St. Vegetation 3

12 9/18/2012 Carpenter 457 NW 56th St. Vegetation 3

13 9/18/2012 Carpenter 5608 NW Meander St. Vegetation 3 1212-4210 No viol. 12/4/2012

14 9/18/2012 Carpenter 5511 NW Meander St. Vegetation 3

15 9/18/2012 Carpenter 5423 NW Meander St. Vegetation 3 1212-4211 No viol. 12/12/2012

16 9/18/2012 Carpenter 521 NW 54th St. Vegetation 3

17 9/18/2012 Carpenter 412 NW 54th St. Fence 3

18 9/18/2012 Carpenter 551 NW 54th St. Vegetation 3

19 9/18/2012 Carpenter 5508 NW Pinery St. Vegetation 3

20 9/20/2012 Carpenter 535 NW 7th St. Trees 3

21 9/20/2012 Carpenter 613 NE 7th St. Vegetation 3 1210-4627 Pending

22 9/20/2012 Carpenter 409 NE7th St. Fence & Vegetation 3 1210-4628 Pending-
911."f!)/2012 Gaq5erlter

~

1~1df4629 Q'fl23 707 NEEaas sf. \{Ergetation' 2· 10/30/2012
-

24 9/20/2012 Carpenter 305 NE7th St. Vegetation 3 1210-4630 No Viol. 10/30/2012

25 9/20/2012 Carpenter 306 NE7th St. Vegetation 3 1210-4631 UTL 10/30/2012

26 9/20/2012 Carpenter 431 NE Benton St. Fence & Vegetation 3 1210-4632 No Viol. 10/30/2012

27 9/20/2012 Carpenter 620 NE Benton St. Vegetation 3 1210-4633 No Viol. 10/30/2012

28 9/20/2012 Carpenter 428 NE Benton St. Vegetation 3 1210-4634 Pending

29 9/20/2012 Carpenter 303 NE Benton St. Vegetation 3 1210-4635 UTL 10/30/2012

30 9/20/2012 Carpenter 305 NE Benton St. Vegetation 3 1210-4636 No Viol. 10/30/2012

31 9/20/2012 Carpenter 304 NE Benton St. Vegetation 3

32 9/21/2012 Carpenter 1921 NE Crestview Dr. Vegetation 3

33 9/21/2012 Carpenter 1930 NE Crestview Dr. Vegetation 3

10f2



Newport Police Department

NUISANCE COMPLAINT LOG

34 9/21/2012 Carpenter 2014 NE Crestview Dr. Vegetation 3

35 9/21/2012 Carpenter 2597 NE Crestview Dr. Vegetation 3

36 9/21/2012 Carpenter 5707 NW Gladys St. Vegetation 3

37 9/21/2012 Carpenter 87 NW 56th St. Fence & Vegetation 3

38 9/21/2012 Carpenter 519 NE 20th Place Vegetation 3

39 9/21/2012 Carpenter 437 NE 20th Place Vegetation 3

40 9/21/2012 Carpenter 2511 NE Crestview Dr. Vegetation 3

41 9/21/2012 Carpenter 405 NW 55th St. Cars &Junk 3

42 9/21/2012 Carpenter 658 NW 7th St. Fence 3

43 9/24/2012 Carpenter 415 NW 58th St Fence & Vegetation 3

44 9/24/2012 Carpenter 416 NW 58th St. Vegetation 3

45 9/24/2012 Carpenter 5715 NW Rhododendron St. Vegetation 3

46 9/24/2012 Carpenter 5805 NW Rhododendron St. Vegetation 3

47 9/24/2012 Carpenter 125 NW 55th St. Junk 3

48 9/24/2012 Carpenter 5909 NW Rhododendron St. Vegetation 3

49 9/24/2012 Carpenter 125 NW Gladys St. Vegetation 3

50 9/24/2012 Carpenter 424 NW 59th St. Blighted 3

51 9/24/2012 Carpenter 5814 NW Rhododendron St. Vegetation 3

52 9/24/2012 Carpenter 5818 NW Rhododendron St. Vegetation 3

53 9/24/2012 Carpenter 5815 NW Rhododendron St. Trees 3

54 9/24/2012 Carpenter 428 NW 56th St. Fence, vegetation & trailer 3 1212-4209 No viol. 12/25/2012

55 11/24/2012 Carpenter 19 SW Herbert St Over 36" hedge 3

56 11/24/2012 Carpenter 244 SW 12th St Over 36" hedge 3

57 11/24/2012 Carpenter 345 SE 2nd St Over 36" hedge 3 1212-4208 No viol. 12/31/2012

~~/2¢t2012' €~~p'ent~r
-

462 !\IE 5tnSt ~Ver'36" hec!~L58 2.-
59 11/24/2012 Carpenter 13 SW Brook St Hazardous hedges 3

60 11/24/2012 Carpenter 219 NW Cottage Hazardous hedges 3

UTL: Not a valid address Updated: 12/31/2012

2of2



Memo
To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Project:
Project Number:

Status:
Next Task:

Budget:
Description:

Project:
Project Number:

Status:
Next Task:

Budget:
Description:

Project:
Project Number:

Status:
Next Task:

Budget:
Description:

Project:
Project Number:

Status:
Next Task:

Budget:

Jim Voetberg, City Manager and City Council

Ted Jones,PE, Sr Proj Mgr

January 7 11\ 2012

Capital Projects Status Update

NE 3rd & Avery Sewer Re-alignment
2010-012
Surface restoration complete.
Punch list finish out.
$335,183.66
This project is to relocate a failing sanitary sewer line that is currently located
under a house on NE 3rd Street. The sanitary sewer and an adjacent storm
sewer line will be relocated to the west within the street right-of-way.

Big Creek Sewer Rehabilitation
2010-001
Point repairs made and sewer is on line and functioning.
Punch list and site restoration.
$234,985
This project will address infiltration and inflow issues that are contributing to
sanitary sewer backups at the Big Creek Lift Station. In addition, the
backwash water from the new water treatment plant will be discharged to this
system.

Hwy 101 Sewer & Water Improvements
2011-008
Waterline installation is nearly complete.
Install hydrants and re-establish service connections.
$1.3MM
This project replaces undersized and aging water pipes in the South Beach
area, improving water capacity and pressure. In addition, sanitary sewer
pipes are being extended allowing adjacent properties to connect to City
services, thereby abandoning aging septic systems. The extension of water
and sewer services in this area allows future residential and commercial
growth in South Beach. This project is primarily funded through South Beach
Urban Renewal.

Street Overlays and Improvements
2012-017
NE 2nd and NE 20th have been paved.
Complete punch list and close out the project.
$144,146.30



Description: Repair and overlay NE 20th
, NE 2nd

, and NE 3111 Streets

Projects in Design or Analysis Phase

Water Treatment and Distribution
• 2011-018 Agate Beach Tank, Salmon Run Pump Station and Waterlines - Draft plans are

prepared and meeting with lincoln County for conditional use permit.

• 2012-012 Big Creek Dam Outlet Rehab Project - construction plan preparation started
and permits required from DSl and COE. Approximately 60% design completion.

• 2012-014 South Beach SCADA Improvements - project alternative under City Staff
review.

• 2012-013 lakewood Hills Pump Station Upgrades - Conceptual design is with City Staff
for review.

• 2012-010 Yaquina Heights Tank Rehab - Scope of Work under development - NTR

• 2011-025 Big Creek Dam 1 and 2 - Finalizing the report. - NTR

Streets and Storm Drainage
• 2012-015 BayfrontjJohn Moore Drainage Upgrade - Scope of Work under development

- NTR

• 2011-027 Infrastructure Mapping - Complete from South Beach to Hwy 20. With City
Staff Supervisors to review/revise.

• 2011-024 US-I01 Crosswalks - Design consultant is preparing an estimate of effort
hours for ODOT's review.

Wastewater Collection and Treatment
• 2012-008 WWTP Biosolids Evaluation - Staffing adjustments have been implemented

and process monitoring/optimization continues.

• 2011-005 Bayside Sewer Rehab - Preliminary report has been presented to Engineering
Staff and the preferred design option is being refined.

• 2012-025 Big Creek Pump Station - Conceptual Design is nearly complete and
preliminary cost estimates are being developed.

• 2012-024 Big Creek Force Main - preliminary engineering is complete and will be
integrated with the pump station conceptual design.

• 2012-027 Sanitary Sewer Flow Monitoring - Flow monitors installed and data collection
underway.

ProjeclStatus Memo-ATJ 01-<l7-13 Page 2 of2
January 2, 2013



Manager's Office Weekly Report
I

Week of December 10,2012

Following are various items and issues which the City has been involved with during the week of
December 10,2012.

Airport Staff Meeting: Data gathering for design of the16/34 project design is nearly complete.
Pilot rental of vehicles from Toby Murray is popular. Enterprise has a copy of our concessioner's
agreement, but they have not signed it after repeated attempts of asking. Lance, Terry and Chuck
continue to get compliments from airport patrons for their positive attitude and hard work.

Airport Committee Meeting: The Airport Committee heard updates from operations (Lance), the
FBO (Terry), and projects (Ted). At the Committee's request, information about the airport's role
in an emergency was located (a draft copy) and sent to the committee and Council.

Arbor Day Tree Planting: Mayor McConnell, Jim Protiva and I participated in a tree planting as a
part of our Tree City USA designation process. Kids from the Parks and Rec afterschool program
participated in the celebration by digging the hole and planting the tree. By designating an arbor
day and planting a tree, the City completed necessary steps in order to submit its Tree City USA
application.

Public Arts Committee: The Public Arts Committee held its first meeting. Catherine Rickbone was
voted chair of the committee. As the Council will recall, the Public Arts Committee was
established to assist the City in issues with art; including the selection of art, repair and care of art,
as well as the decommissioning of art when necessary.

Meeting with Teevin Brothers: Derrick and I met with representatives from Teevin Brothers
regarding their development at the international port, utilities and SDC's. Council may expect an
appeal from Teevin regarding their storm drain SDC, which is a right they have under the SDC
process.

Lincoln County Manager's Luncheon: Various governmental managers within Lincoln County met
over lunch to chat about various issues and projects within their jurisdiction. The meeting was
informative and fun, and everyone agreed to continue this monthly meeting.

Meeting with OCCA on PAC Renovations: I met with representatives of OCCA to try and finalize
an agreement relating to the tourism grant OCCA received from the city. The form of the
agreement has been vetted by the city attorney.

DNC Meeting: I attended the DNC meeting where the committee approved the recommendation of
various advertising media, including billboards and print media. The billboard advertising will be
brought before Council for consideration.

County Emergency Management, Utility Provider Meeting: I attended a County Emergency
Management meeting dealing with various utility providers, the purpose of which was to discuss
communication of outages and repairs during an emergency. The County heard comments from
Central Lincoln PUD, Natural Gas and the City on how communication is currently provided and
could be improved.



Central Coast Fire Authority: The City, Newport Rural Fire, Depoe Bay Fire and Central Coast
Rescue continued discussions on the creation of a Central Coast Fire Authority that would combine
administrative functions. The discussions have led to a preferred structure, duties and the
placement of names in each position. Chief Paige is working with LGLG on an ORS 190 agreement
to formalize the relationships between the various fire/rescue agencies.

State Legislative Concept 2157: The Senate Interim Committee on Veterans Affairs met and
introduced Legislative Concepts 2157 dealing with 911 Dispatch. The proposal is intended to limit
to nine, the number of dispatch centers within the State. The City's move to WVCC may have
further benefits than just improvements in service and costs.

Coast Guard Auxiliary Party at the Airport: The Coast Guard Auxiliary held its holiday and
recognition party at the airport. Reports from Lance is the Auxiliary really enjoyed the venue.

Upcoming issues:

• Updating Sign Code
• Vehicle Camping
• OPRD Agreement for use of Room Tax Funds for improvements to South Beach State Park

StatT has been/continues working with LGLG on the following issues:

• Fiber Build-out and potential agreements with Coastcom.
• LID Process
• Miscellaneous Agreements
• Employment issues



Manager's Office Weekly Report
Week of December 17,2012

Following are various items and issues which the City has been involved with during the week of
December 17,2012.

Airport Staff Meeting: Lance and Terry will be looking through the Part 139 Operating Manual and
past certification records to plan and schedule necessary training in order to stay compliant with our
Part 139 certificate.

Oregon Transportation Committee Meeting - Hwy 20: 1 attended with several representatives of
our community an Oregon Transportation Committee (OTC) meeting where the Committee
discussed options relating to the Highway 20 project. As the Council will recall, ODOT staff
developed five options, three of which were unacceptable as they abandoned most or all of the
HWY 20 project. Mayor McConnell submitted a letter supporting the completion of the project and
I, as well as the other representatives, testified that completion of the project was necessary for
safety and economic viability of the region. Comments by members of the OTC indicate they will
continue to support completion of the project, with a leaning toward Option 2, which would delay
completion until 2016.

COG Manager's Meeting: I attended a monthly meeting with city and county managers from
Lincoln, Benton and Linn County organized by the Cascades West Council of Governments. After
discussing the wave energy testing facility selection process, the Cascades West Council of
Governments agreed to submit a letter of support for the facility to be located in Newport (the letter
was written and submitted to Caroline Bauman on Friday the 21 SI).

Central Coast Fire Authority: Chief Paige has developed a power point presentation to discuss the
evolution of the Central Coast Fire Authority. Chief Paige will be presenting this to Council and to
any other group or organization who is interested.

Emergency 911 Dispatch - Willamette Valley Communication Center: While emergency 911
dispatch has been transferred to Willamette Valley Communication Center (WVCC), the closeout of
Lincom and transfer of assets is still being finalized. A complicated process, recognition needs to
go to Wayne Belmont who has worked through all the details, from legal issues to honoring the
Lincom agency glide-path, to make sure it is done correctly.

New Employees: 11 Schofield, our new HR Generalist, will begin on January 71h
• Interviews for

the City Manager's Administrative Assistant position will be conducted the week of January 7'h,
with the plan to fill the position shortly thereafter.

Business License Administrative Policies: I talked to David Marshall about developing
administrative policies for the business license code. This has been on his "To-do List" and he
indicated he planned to have an outline of the policies developed for the Council meeting of January
22nd

•

Out of the Office: Between Thursday December 271h through January 1sl I will be out of town
visiting Kim's mom in Bonners Ferry Idaho. I will have my cell phone in case I need to be
contacted, however while out of town, Chief Miranda will serve as acting manager.



Upcoming issues:

• Updating Sign Code
• Vehicle Camping
• OPRD Agreement for use of Room Tax Funds for improvements to South Beach State Park

Staff has been/continues working with LGLG on the following issues:

• Fiber Build-out and potential agreements with Coastcom.
• LID Process
• Miscellaneous Agreements
• Employment issues





Agenda Item #
Meeting Date

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
City Of Newport, Oregon

IXA
January 7, 2013

Issue/Agenda Title Presentation on the Fire Department collaboration committee recommendptions
Prepared By: Phil Paige. Fire Chief Dept Head Approval: PLP City Mgr Approval: _o<._q-7/_IL:....----

Issue Before the Council: Presentation on the Fire Department collaboration committee
recommendations.

Staff Recommendation: The Council should consider the information presented regarding the Fire
Department collaboration committee recommendations in preparation for the upcoming joint
workshop with Fire District Boards of Directors, and formal Council action in February, 2013.

Proposed Motion: No action required at this time.

Key Facts and Information Summary: In 2012, the City participated, along with several other Lincoln
County Fire Departments in a feasibility study that looked at opportunities for collaborative efforts in
providing fire and emergency services. The study was conducted by Emergency Services Consulting
International and received in June, 2012. The recommendations included individual department
improvements, general collaboration concepts, and considered several strategies for collaboration
between fire departments. "Strategy F" - a combination of Newport Fire Department, Newport Rural
Fire Protection District, Depoe Bay Fire District and North Lincoln Fire and Rescue District was
recommended.

Initial conversations between the "Strategy F" jurisdictions, led to further study of a new "Strategy G"
a combination of NFD, NRFPD, and DBRFD. The more detailed "Strategy G" recommendation
suggested an ORS 190 agreement to form a "Fire Authority". A Fire Services Collaboration committee
was formed with representatives of many stakeholder groups, including the Newport City Council. The
group met over the past several months, and was expanded to include representatives of the Central
Oregon Coast Fire District (Waldport).

This presentation will review the recommendations of the Fire Department collaboration committee.

Other Alternatives Considered: The City could maintain the status quo regarding fire and emergency
services.

City Council Goals: One of the 2012-13 Council Goals is to implement recommendations from the
ESCI feasibility study.

Attachment List PowerPoint presentation

Fiscal Notes: One of the goals of the collaboration committee was to make improvements to service
levels without causing increases in costs.



Han" an lnter-Go"ernmental
Aereement Can "Consolidate" the

Administrat;,'e Fanctions if ,llaltiple

Fire Departments"" Districts

Collaboration Committee Formed
• Rcprcscntativc:'\ fTllln Cit)' (If Newport. Ncwpclrt Rural Fire

Dbtru,:t and Depoe Bay Fire Dbtrit:t began meeting

• RcprcscntJti\'c .lnd Altcrno1h: from c.u:h go\'Crning hody.
Jclrninbtroltiflll. IJhor group Jod volullh.'cr group met at )Col.,t

mtmthl)' II' icll'ntH,. i:;sul.'s and n.'IIOl' J rCl:llmrncndation

• CentraJ Oregon CO,L'1 Fire Distrkt t,.·xprcsscd jnlt,'n'st Jnd

hcgJ.n meetmg with the group

• DCVl·)Up"·d ol ITmeld. rull.':- .mel rl'spon:-ilHhtics .mel an
orgolnJi'.•lIumal cholrl litT .l"Cl'ntral COolst Fire Authority"

June 2012 Report by ESCI
Opportunitil'!'I for C()II~hCJr~th'cE(forl.'i F<.'asihilit)' Stud,·

• ('t'ntr..1On'~on CUilSl Fin' .lnd Ht'~l'm'

• lkrm·1b., Fin' l'ruh'{"llnn Di,crin

• ~t'wflurl hrt' Dl'polrlmt'nt (City .ml llhtrkH

• :"orlh Unmln fin' oint! l~t'loCU" Dhlrlrt I

• SII,'I1.lluroll Firc' 'lrult'l'lil)M Di~lriCl

• Yolfh.ah Runl Fm' "ruh,,'linn Dhlril'l

Goals
• Providl.' for 1.'IIh.lllCl.'d Sl.'rvicc lewis ttl .lll Ill' the wmn1unitics

sen'cd

• ~billtolin eXistmg pl.'rsonm.'1 (mluntl.'l.'r and c.lrcer)

• Mallltain existing prugr.lllllo .lnd seek addition.ll oppnrtunitit..-s

• M.lint.lin thl..' current funding Ic\'cls .lnci colllJIn cosh

• Pm\'iclc .. l1ulhlc fnOlcwurk Ihat ol!loWS f.)r .lrtrlltion.l1

entHiclo tu mllahoroltc ol." it hl'cuml.'s nmlu...l)' hcncfidJI

Recommendations
• Indivldu.l1 clcpJrtrnl..·nt impnwerncnts

• ticner.:d l:oUollxlrJtion conccpts

• "Strategy F" - J comhinJtinn (IrNFD, NRFD, DBRFD and
NLFR W.l." rCl.:olllml'ndco

• 1",tio1l \.'(IO\'ersallnns led In further ~tud)' uf"Slrall'g)' (,j" - a

cumbinoltiun HI' t\FD, NRFD, and DBRFD

• Thl.' mort.. del.:u)ed ~Str.lll.'g)' 1..1" rel:ummcndoltion sU!ll:cSlcd a
ORS 190 .lgrl.'l.·mclll In form .l"Firc AUlhuril(

• Full stud~' report<. arc a\'.lilahlc lor viewing at:

hllp'II",,,,\\' th'Tu)ofn"\\'pnrt Ol'l/dl'pt/nl'd/Cllllahl!tjllIWElf

~

Recommendations
• L'onsullClolh' tht' oldministrollino lunl"1io05 or thl' thn',' ('urn'nt lin'

ot'polrtmt'nh tholt !It'rw th," lour junsdklluns
• form ."Flrt',\uthClrih"hoolrd throu~h.a OltS l'IOt'01l1r,ltt

• Tlw polrtidpatln~ p.1r;ic..-,; wuuld 1M' r~prl..',,'nh"d un .I ("'nlroll Cnol,l
nn' Authurlt)' BUolrd hJ fiw nwmlH'u, om' Irum \'.rh lli,tru1 anti
IWu frum tl,,· Cit)' Uf~l'wpClrl

• Sholrl·d \"Ost" lilr thl'lIrt' .louthorll}' hud~"1 \\"uuld Ilt, n1ntribuh·r! by
th,' S.1m,' 'firmlll" u,,:,'1i fur ..It,mnlt ('l}\IS fur ,hi' unc,inal \luch·
(b,Ut'd on populollion, ,m'ol .,:i/.I', hlJlI!otl'l, l'all \'ulum~', 'lnd ,\\,' 2()'lo
"olrh)

• .\ rulilrolt'l I": lwinlt t1r.1li.,(I, holS\,1I nn th,' um' USt'c1 h",h,' rt't't'ntlr
Ii:lrnll'c1"Lan,' hn:, \ulhnrit)", h)' Spt'('r. J lu)" .11 tht:dirt'('lirm or'
thl' PulhJ rt'pn')C,'ntolli\·I,.. I"iJr rt'\'it'W h)' polrlidpoltm~ polrlil'"

1



Sample Budget for Year 1 of CCFA Application of Cost Sharing Formula
CENTRAL COAST FIRE AUTHORITI

Recommended Organizational Chart
(fo, purposes of example only)

.\lIlhtUld"'J'O"UZ

Sitll·br~_~

Put-tt.-t.*IMldTSIIirb

[§J
~'

~
=:::;]
~-:::J

:t~--,

.:~=:T~-. r
[

"-''':J ..~_ [,==,1 -'- -,
IL _ L::::::::J = ,::--:::-=- ::::. ---

(for putp:)MS of8Jl.mple only,

-'~" ~;-:I

C"f'I!tuICOolil.'.,.O"trict '6". '1'.000

l1rf?oc' BA11-1rl' 0Ulrkt 261 , IJ,OOU

t1t:yolM'~ ,.,.. 11.;00

s.wpon Ru,&! h,I' D,Il,vi III, i,~

Total 100% 550.000I,DOO

;000

1,000

.,000

12,000

10,000

12,000

'11,000

l50,IlOO

~;.- -.::.It.;~' ~:~B'

('oalUl~rM1'

' ...1

:=-:;......;:

Tola1

Prlnti.~-fw",,, CArd.. Irl...rtw.d

.M..rUJi.r.-JAii~ PlaalllallWtnoA

1_~

CENTRAL COAST FIRE AUTHORIlY
Chief Officers - Administrative Duties

CENTRAL COAST FIRE AUTHORIlY
Chief Officers - Administrative Duties

CENTRAL COAST FIRE AUTHORITI
Chief Officers - Administrative Duties

Fin' Chil·r - Phil Palg'"
• O'f'"lthlt1ro,"1u.11U1 ..."k.,..

• "TO'liJr,It'~'''''lhil,.&",1 ,li,,,,,j()1110 Of ..~nllJllt)lI

• ~IJlift'd"I""lnl..nll·,IJ('r
• "1I<1~l.kn'''''>m ..nl'&",lnlln~Il'"I''1l1

• Cullal.,ulrlln,1 n'.&IIlUUlI,,,,,'ll1f,.hil'" "tlh.nd 1111'1">111 <llnr .. Iirf'Jhtr.." .IMI nt~
,1or,...lhltt'IlIl

• I,"~..mt'nll tlIO'IO"h. ""'''I''''. ,"Olunll ointll"dloCM'."hlw C..nud e.Iot.' hit·
.\U'.... ,I~ 11... ,,1

• O,..f~I.lr." ....f'm ..1l111t<1Iml'...""1l1)1IOflolll ... ,IrII.. ticrt·n

.\ttf.w,t.:'I~ ('_I>("il 'UlJ IirNrJ 'lI",hlll'

Illtr'M",,"11 Urll><llC'<'mIlIWllIl}'I:"lolll'l

~1l1..."i....\"'lOunl Ch.... r.1 \trull.t,\PI'I~IlIIC}ff ..'r" .\l..Il...t""' ~h,I\{;,Iunl .... t
r.".,dlh.IOf

:\101111011 rntr,mu",I~' firt l'I'''f'f1K>n 1lt~1

As~ist~ntChic.·r I Operation!'! - Josh WJl1I~m!'!

()I'"".IJOIUII.to' 1..\1"; 11.,."k,m,\lo,,.n.l. R"H"lM'1

1...,....1111..1,11.111'11

1"nr"~"I',,.L.lI01l'

It''I''''lln.n''t<'n...nll~lll'm ... ,,,,,,IIl''''''

~u'''I.rl>Lan.mllkon...nt'hOl\

• Ot,",UtJ,uft .\!..Imul i,()G',

!'""I'IlI""'1"fMnll l"hhl'lId,.uhuli,,"

WIII."'''II"\·.II",,PUI,,''·III,"1011'

!>oJIII" "'" .'>Illtl C'I'Uln. or"l II", r.lurr. ,.(1i-."unl I..\L' .ntll',t'l'ltIJot>l'l 1>"'1101\0

hOClI""WnU..",

Dh'b:iun Chler I Fin' Prt'\"('ntiun ~ Rub Murl)h,·
l"I'~""~,lmlnl'""iOfl

h,,,lu'''·''I·I,,,,,,
114I~"Io","m.t""JlI nUlUfI"n,,,"t
11I...,<,.J,.rI'Ut" L",),II11,nn

ImlWf1_lllfIluml

• ;,;........"'..">1'11""1 ~nd .~,n.lu"110111"'n '1"11'''
• l'..w..',.,IIM"'I_I...l,,,'o'Il••l~Il\I"'''lun ..

• ~I ..."I~ ~mlllln'I""1<1f0\2hlll"""'"

~'flkpT...m l ....J~r

,\n" 1Pllllil1 .\1""lmll 0\ 1""1"'" ~t~I"q.>fh

DI I..rJ>r"I~' ...ln"u~l>tllnl"'t<'fI("J'.\t. ••t""."rnll"nrr ..nl

C1.KT1"..n m.n.tr'lll'nl ~r..1"""",Jll~IiOO

2



CENTRAL COAST FIRE AUTHORIlY
Chief Officers - Administrative Duties
Di\'i~ion Chief /li'ainins "S~rt·t~·- H~nk Walling

III ""' ..... ""d""'rwIun1tr....cmcwd....,_,.. fUNI • ...t.n1U.....'prllOCllWl
Tu••c"bMluk ..d r.JrK.

kn"ulIl",-C

fl"""fTI'llfl""~"",,If".'1J""~l",".t1Hp.C

Iln,l"pn.nl...l"....nlMon'nI1l6l111l11tt...."...•
r.<k 0(1' ..

T "'t." · rpo"' l'ftW'lIl

llryoo ullorlo'W 'c·"'.., ..,.•

...1:.1'.,..,..' 1" ".
"'''..1<>I~.... r'''''"drllth p'r,.,.I~"

C')C"f(l'\''l''' .. Il ... thr

"'rillito. p'<>llon! """.. lint....

R.-·r·'I'.. ~pl<>lI't1·>nr'ot'Am"""d"""\"f
1'I,ob.I~"'..,\...IUl'lt."', tr inc ,...,•••".r1.1lt\
T'u.lIlt' ....."I.Il.,U' omi

Central Coast Fire Authority Area

CENTRAL COAST FIRE AUTHORIlY
Chief Officers - Administrative Duties

Dh'isiCJn Chief I EMS - Dt.'rd.. CI...w~()n
I\l.STr.....~w

?wL',.-. ".,..-
~.\t, _
~,.."..f...,_ .,.,"'••~
A.w-.~c- ,.
l\l'~\'-'c_',....~~__

11oopol"'·_t .....·"F\n~

""',,"C'fI'w-,IU""",
l~"'ftlo.., .."",,, ..... , .. loat-'
"._~",......T....... I."""_
"'''~.NII_."''"'I._ ..,..
'·...#ir.ol__ _

....,..,.lIool.....,..... ..-orr
1'n....~Il.~ol n-,~

fM'tt ..···"...,...... ,.. n ..bt

.\tllC1'll.~r_

Central Coast Fire Authority
~:'1"."" ,""I ,ldlll,"••11IJOoq.""I~ _1".luoc .. ...,.,"'.. _.W~.lule '" 1
",••I'·I""I",W_"/I.,'IO
1.011~a1I.fn n",.pOIII
.f1..... ut>< .

AM..•••...
• 1111 1....
• ll...w.-.,.",~

• J ......u-. ...

.7....--1 ......1<'"
• hAot
.1 ..k.I""...·.. M....-III··'""'1

• .'l"""*'
• 1M" .
A-.l.~ :'IOS,~'.,*

1", 1

• lIIu .
• 14 1 _.

• ),· aJ....n .......

CENTRAL COAST FIRE AUTHORIlY
• ChlefOllker:o .lod other adminbtr.l1iw personnel <1.5 FTE)

would he :,h.lrecl h)' the p.lrtlclp.lting dcp.lrtm,,·nts, hut w/luld
he hudg~h.·d Itlr .lnd r,,'maln cmploJees o( tll"'lr ,-=urrcnt

"'mploY"'rs

• Opcr.luun:o pcr:,onncl would rem,}," .ls currcnLl)' ,lSsign,,·o.
hut would begin to St.·C mllrt.' standardi".cd training.
npcration.u prOl:cdurt.·:o, and wlluld he und,,'r the dlrcl:tion of
the sh.lred administroltlon fir th.... Central COol.,t Fire Authnrit)'.

Where do we go from here?
• J.lnu.ln' 14. 101 ~ - Joint work session with full

rcpres~nt.ltion from the Ne\...·purt Cit~· Council olnd the
BO.lrd:o of Dir"'ctors from Central COoL"t. Depoe B.l) .lnd
i'\ewpurt Rural nrc distril.:t:o ItIf inltlrmauon upd.Jte•
pre:lcntJtllIn uf dr.tft wntr.u:t .lnd 'tuestion .md In:owcrs,

• R,,'gul.lr meeting vI' "'Jell gllwrnrnenl.l1 cnllty in Fehruar)'. 1(lr
ollorm.ll decbioll reganllng par'idpatiun In the L''''n'rol! Coasl
Flrc .o\uthont\...m£l ,)uthnril.J.liun rur enterln~ Into th,,'
conlral:l und~r ORS 190. ..

• Begin hudg,,·tlng, planning ,)nd implclncniatlUn for July I.
2013 :oot.1rt date.

3



Agenda Item #
Meeting Date

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

City Of Newport, Oregon

X.A.
1n/13

Issue/Agenda Title: Public Hearing on Ordinance No. 2047 that Would Create a New Municipal Code
Chapter 4.30 Prohibiting the Distribution of Single-Use Plastic Carryout Bags by Retail Establishments

Prepared By: Peggy Hawker Dept Head Approval: l!!:! City Manager Approval: -vV
Issue Before the Council: The issue before Council is to hear public testimony on the potential
adoption of Ordinance No. 2047 which would create a new Municipal Code Chapter 4.30 prohibiting a
the distribution of single-use plastic carryout bags by retail establishments.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends Council hear public testimony and direct staff accordingly.

Proposed Motion: None. This is to hear public testimony only.

Key Facts and Information Summary: On December 6,2010, the City Council adopted Resolution No.
3529 supporting the state Legislature passing legislation to ban single-use plastic checkout bags.
That legislation was not passed. Subsequently, the City Council was asked to consider adopting an
ordinance banning single-use plastic checkout bags. On October 17, 2011, the City Council held a
public hearing at which time public testimony and written comment was presented almost entirely in
favor of a local ban on single-use plastic checkout bags. Following this public hearing, the City
Council decided in a 5-2 vote to move forward with drafting an ordinance to ban single-use plastic
checkout bags with a charge on paper checkout bags. On November 7, 2011, the City Council voted
4-3 to reconsider and then deny its October 17, 2011 decision. On December 5, 2011, the City
Council considered the suggestion to form an advisory task force. On January 3, 2012, the City
Council considered a potential list of stakeholders for an advisory task force; a timeline for the task
force; and the responsibility of the task force. On January 17, 2012, the City Council considered a
draft resolution that would establish this task force. On February 6, 2012, the City Council adopted
Resolution No. 3576 establishing a task force to study and recommend a community plan for single
use plastic checkout bags. The Plastic Bag Community Plan Task Force met eight times during 2012
(April 19, May 3, May 31, June 28, July 26, August 23, September 27, October 11). At its last meeting,
the Task Force voted on four options: 1. Adopt the Corvallis Model - Ban with Fee for Paper; Newport
Model- No Ban + Fee; Transition - Assess in One Year; Voluntary Ban. The option receiving the most
votes was the Corvallis Model - Ban with Fee for Paper. The Task Force made a presentation to City
Council on October 15, 2012. Council heard comments from the audience and received copies of
written comments. At this meeting, the City Council adopted the following motion in a 4-3 vote:
MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Bertuleit, to direct staff to bring an ordinance, based on
the Corvallis model, banning the use of single use plastic bags, to send to the voters in May of 2013,



to become effective if approved by the voters. That ordinance is attached as Ordinance No. 2047. It is
based on the Corvallis model, but effective if approved by the voters at an election to be held on May
21,2013.

Attachment List: Ordinance No. 2047
Resolution No. 3576 Establishing the Task Force
List of Options and Votes of the Task Force on Each of the Options

Fiscal Notes: The cost of the election is not projected to exceed $1,500.



CITY OF NEWPORT

ORDINANCE NO. 2047

AN ORDINANCE CREATING A
NEW MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 4.30

REGARDING SINGLE-USE PLASTIC CARRYOUT BAGS
AND STATING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Section 1.Chapter 4, Businesses, of the Newport Municipal Code is amended to add
Chapter 4.30 as follows:

4.30.010 Purpose.
4.30.020 Definitions.
4.30.030 Supervision by City Manager.
4.30.040 Single-Use Plastic Carryout Bag Regulation.
4.30.050 Enforcement and Penalties.
4.30.060 Severability.

4.30.010 Purpose.

The purpose of this Chapter is to prohibit retail establishments from distributing single
use plastic carryout bags to their customers and to encourage the distribution and use of
reusable options in order to avoid the negative environmental consequences found with
the use of single-use plastic carryout bags.

4.30.020 Definitions.

A. ASTM Standard means the current American Society for Testing and Materials
(ASTM)'s International 0-6400.

B. City means the City of Newport.

C. City Manager means the City Manager for the City of Newport or the City Manager's
designee acting under his or her direction.

D. Recyclable Paper Bag means a paper bag that meets all of the following
requirements:

1. Is 100% recyclable and contains a minimum of 40% post-consumer recycled
content;

2. Is capable of composting consistent with the timeline and specifications of the
ASTM Standard.



E. Retail Establishment means any store, shop, sales outlet, or vendor located within
the City of Newport that sells goods at retail. Retail Establishment does not include
any establishment where the primary business is the preparation of food or drink:

1. For consumption by the public;

2. In a form or quantity that is consumable then and there, whether or not it is
consumed within the confines of the place where prepared; or

3. In consumable form for consumption outside the place where prepared.

F. Reusable Bag means a bag with handles that is either:

1. Made of cloth or other machine washable material, or

2. Made of durable plastic that is at least 2.25 mils thick.

G. Single-use Plastic Carryout Bag means a plastic bag made from synthetic or natural
organic materials, that is provided by a Retail Establishment to a customer at the
point of sale for use to transport or carry away purchases from the Retail
Establishment. A Single-use Plastic Carryout Bag does not include:

1. A reusable bag;

2. A plastic bag provided by a Retail Establishment to a customer at a time other
than the time of checkout; or

3. Pharmacy prescription bags.

4.30.030 Supervision by City Manager.

The regulation of Single-use Plastic Carryout Bags in the city under the provisions
herein shall be under the supervision of the City Manager.

4.30.040 Single-use Plastic Carryout Bag Regulation.

A. Retail Establishments shall not provide or make available Single-use Plastic
Carryout Bags to customers.

B. When a Retail Establishment makes a Recyclable Paper Bag available to a
customer at the point of sale, the Retail Establishment shall charge the customer a
reasonable pass-through cost of not less than five cents per Recyclable Paper Bag
provided to the customer.

C. A Retail Establishment shall provide customers who use a voucher issued under the
Women, Infants, and Children Program established in the Oregon Health Authority



under DRS 409.600 with a Reusable Bag or a Recyclable Paper Bag at no cost upon
request of the customer at the point of sale.

4.30.050 Enforcement and Penalties.

A. A person is guilty of a violation of this Section, if that person is the one who provides
or makes available a Single-use Plastic Carryout Bag to customers, and/or is a
person who is in charge or in control of a retail establishment that provides or makes
available a Single-use Plastic Carryout Bag to customers, and/or is a person or
business entity (e.g., corporation, firm, partnership, association, limited liability entity,
cooperative) who owns a retail establishment that provides or makes available a
Single-use Plastic Carryout Bag to customers, or is an agent, officer, or manager,
director, or employee who exercises authority over the retail establishment that
provides or makes available a Single-use Plastic Carryout Bag to customers.

B. Each Single-use Plastic Carryout Bag provided or made available to customers in
violation of this section is a separate offense.

C. A violation of this section is a Class A infraction, with a minimum fine for each
separate offense of not less than $200.

D. Enforcement of this section shall begin July 1, 2014 for retailers with more than 50
full-time equivalent employees and January 1, 2015 for retailers with 50 or less full
time equivalent employees.

4.30.060 Severability.

If any provision, paragraph, word, section, or article of this Section is invalidated by any
court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions, paragraphs, words, sections,
and chapters shall not be affected and shall continue in full force and effect.

Section 2.This ordinance shall take effect immediately if approved by the electors of the
City of Newport at an election to be held on May 21,2013.

Sandra Roumagoux, Mayor

ATTEST:

Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder



CITY OF NEWPORT
RESOLUTION NO. 3576

A Resolution Establishing a Task Force to Study and Recommend
A Community Plan for Single-Use Plastic Checkout Bags

FINDINGS:

1. On December 6, 2010, the Council unanimously adopted Resolution No. 3529 in
support of the state Legislature passing legislation to ban single-use plastic checkout
bags. Such legislation was not passed in the 2011 session.

2. Subsequently, the Council was asked to consider passing an ordinance to ban
single-use plastic checkout bags. A petition signed by around 50 local groups and
businesses was submitted to the Council in support o~ this request.

3. On October 17, 2011, the Council held a public hearing in which public testimony
and submitted written comment ran almost entirely in favor of a local ban on single
use plastic checkout bags. Following the public hearing, the Council decided in a 5-2
vote to move forward with drafting an ordinance to ban single-use plastic checkout
bags with a charge on paper checkout bags.

4. On November 7, 2011, the Council voted 4-3 to reconsider and then deny its October
17 decision. Councilor Allen, who voted against drafting an ordinance, offered and
was asked to put together some suggestions for discussion the follOWing month.

5. On December 5, 2011, the Council considered the suggestion to form an advisory
task force. Councilor Allen, with assistance from Councilor Roumagoux, who voted in
favor of drafting an ordinance, was asked to put together some preliminary ideas for
an advisory task force for discussion the following month.

6. On January 3, 2012, the Council considered a potential list of stakeholders for an
advisory task force, a timeline for the task force, and responsibility of the task force.
Councilor Allen, with assistance from Councilor Roumagoux, was asked to put
together a draft resolution for discussion the following Council meeting.

7. On January 17, 2012, the Council considered a draft resolution to establish a task
force, and after further discussion directed city staff to initiate the process of
establishing a task force with membership, a timeline, and responsibility as set forth
below.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF NEWPORT RESOLVES:

Section 1. The Council establishes a Plastic Bag Community Plan Task Force with
the following members:



Surfrider Foundation - Newport Chapter
Oregon League of Conservation Voters - Lincoln County Chapter
Lincoln County Solid Waste District
Lincoln County Solid Waste Hauler/s
Northwest Grocery Association
J C Thriftway Market
Newport Farmer's Market
Large Retailer (non-grocery)
Smaller Retailer (non-grocery)
At least two Public at-large

Section 2. The members listed in Section 1 above, with the exception of larger
retailer, smaller retailer, and public at-large, can select the person/s to represent them
on the Task Force. Council will appoint larger retailer, smaller retailer, and pUblic at
large through the standard city application and interview process.

Section 3. The responsibility of the Task Force is to identify different approaches to
reduce or eliminate the use of single-use plastic checkout bags, and ways in which to
measure their effectiveness. This may include community outreach and education, local
recyding efforts, a local ban either with or without a charge/deposit on paper checkout
bags, or a combination of these or other approaches.

Section 4. The Task Force can seek assistance from local organizations, like the
Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce, as an information resource. Task Force
members can do their own information gathering as well.

Section 5. The Task Force will be responsible for forwarding recommendation/s to
the Council for consideration and potential plan of action.

Section 6. The Task Force will be responsible for completing its task by the Council's
regular meeting on September 4,2012.

Section 7. This resolution is effective upon adoption.

Passed and adopted by the Newport City Council on February 6, 2012.

Mark McConnell, Mayor

ATTEST:



Corvallis Model Newport Model Transition Voluntary
Ban + Fee No Ban + Fee Assess in One Year

Not Support 4 6 5 6

Could Support 0 1 4 0

Support 6 3 0 4

Abstentions* 2 2 3 2

*Abstentions were: Lincoln County Hauler Representative, Mark Saelens, and for Option 3 (Transition) Herb Goblirsch.



Agenda Item# XI.A.
Meeting Date: 10/13

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
City Of Newport, Oregon

Issue/Agenda Title: Consideration of Award for CBS Outdoor Billboard

Prepared By: ca Dept Head Approval:.iY- City Mgr Approval:~

Issue Before the Council: The issue before Council is the consideration of a billboard
located on Hwy. 99 near Newberg, and poster billboards placed throughout the
Eugene/Springfield area and in and around Corvallis/Albany. A proposal was submitted
by CBS Outdoor, was reviewed and recommended by the Destination Newport
Committee.

Staff Recommendation: The current procedure requires a recommendation from the
Destination Newport Committee to the City CounCil. The DNC is forwarding a positive
recommendation to enter into an agreement with CBS Outdoor for placement of
advertising on a billboard for one year (Feb. 2013-Feb. 2014) at a cost of $14,000. The
billboard is located near Newberg. They are also recommending we enter into an
agreement with CBS Outdoor for a poster campaign from March through June of 2013.
The poster campaign will be in the Eugene/Springfield area, as well as Corvallis/Albany, at
a cost of $34,180 with production costs of $4,400.

Proposed Motion: I move to approve the Destination Newport Committee's
recommendations to enter into an agreement with CBS Outdoor Advertising for one year
billboard advertising near Newberg, and a poster campaign in and around
Eugene/Springfield/Corvallis and Albany in the total amount $52,580.

Key Facts and Information Summary: CBS Outdoor proposed a billboard located on
Hwy. 99 near Newberg. The billboard faces north, and is a 12' by 24' billboard. The
billboard advertising will be for a year beginning February 4, 2013, through February 2,
2014, at a total cost of $14,000. CBS also recommended a poster campaign that will run
from March 2013 through June 2013. The posters will be located in the
Eugene/Springfield area, as well as Corvallis/Albany. The cost for the posters will be
$34,525 for the four month run, and there will be a production cost associated with the
poster campaign, which will be $4,400.

Other Alternatives Considered: None.

City Council Goals: The request does not address a specific City Council goal.



Attachment List: Attached is the order and agreements for the billboard and production
costs.

Fiscal Notes: If approved, this funding would come from budgeted marketing and
advertising monies in the Room Tax Fund.



ADVERTISER AGREEMENT PAGE 1OF3

~CBS
CONTRACT NO.: 1331734 DATE: 12114/12

ADVERTISER: Visit NewportlVillt Newport

OUTDOOR SALESPERSON: Leigh Deinert (169) Client Supplies Production: No

CBS Outdoor Copy mJl6t meet Production .pec/flcadon,and be recemd 10 wor/dng dap prior to ellch IId1'ertillng period.
135 Silver Lane, Suite 230 THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COpy TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
Eugene, OR 97404 MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE
(541) 607-9355
(541) 607-9384

ADVERTISER Subject to the terms of the Production Information Addendum Page and the CBS Outdoor Terms and Conditions of Advertising Service each attached hereto and
City ofNewport made a part hereof, "ADVERTISER/AGENCY" hereby contracts with CBS Outdoor ("Company") for the display ofadvertising Copy ("Copy") on the outdoor
169 Coast Hwy advertising display(s) described below, commencing approximately on the commencement date of the Advertising Period listed below. Advertiser/Agency shall
Newport, OR 97365 provide the Copy in the form and type specified by Company.
541-574-0603 See Production Information Addendum page for shipping quantities and addre8aea.
Attn: Jim Voetberg

/

GRP/ Advertising No. of
Market MediaILocationls) Size EOI 18+ Units Period Perioda • Period Cost

Oregon BulletinslNewberglUnit# 17505A-0 12'x24' 83,669 I 02104113-02102114 13.00 OT $14,000.00
WIL HWY 99 45 FT S/O 2ND WAY N FIN

Special Instructions:
Production included

Net Agreement Total: $14,000.00

THIS AGRUMENT IS NON-CANCBLABLE BY ADVER'DSERIAGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN TIlE TERMS AND CONDmONS ATrAClDD HERETO WITB RESPECfTO TRAHSrr DISPLAYS ONLY. THIS
AGUI:MENT CONSISTS 0'THIS PAGE, TIlE PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE, AND TIlE CBS OUTDOOR TERMS AND CONDmONS0'ADVERTISING SIRVICE INCORPORATED HEUIN,
ALL0'WJDCH ADVERnslRlAGENCY HEUBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEJVlNG AND APPROVING. ANY MlSSING PAGES0' THIS AGRDMENT MAY BE OBTAINED OR REQUESTED THROUGH ANY CBS
OUTDOOR OmCE OR REI'IlESI!:NTATIVE IF LOST OR NOT RECEIVED BY ADVERnsERlAGENCY. 'ACSIMILE SIGNATURES SHALL BAVE TIlE SAME FORCE AND EPPEcr AS ORIGINAL SIGNATURES.
THIS AGRUMENT MAY BE EXECUTED IN SEVERAL COVNTERPARTS, EACH0'WJDCH SHALL CON8nTVTI!: ONE AND TIlE SAME COPY. AGENCY AND/OR TIlE SIGNATORY HERETO UPRI!:SENTS AND
WARRANTS THAT TIlEY ARE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE TIlE SAME ON BElIAL' 0' AND BIND TIlE ADVERTISER AND THAT TIlE ADVERTISER APPROVES SAME.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY - CBS OUTDOOR

BY _ DATE _

ADVERTISER/AGENCY AU1lIORIZED SIGNATURE _TITLE

PLEASE PRINT NAME. TITLE
DATE _

• Period Codes: M"Month!y; W"Weekly; 4Wa4 Weeks; DaDalIy; OT=One Tune TFaTill Forbid



ADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE20F3

Copy mllltmen Production IIpec/jlCildon, lind be receilled 10 _r/dng.prior to ellch IId11erti11lngperiod.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COpy TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

SALESPERSON: Leigh Deinert (169)

~CBS ICONTRACT NO.: 13317~
• ADVERTISER: Visit NewportlVlsit Newport

OUTDOOR
ADVERTISER
City ofNewport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Jim Voetberg

DATE: 12114/12

Oregon
Market MediaILocationls)

BulletinsINewberglUnit# 17505A·0
WIL HWY 99 4S FT SIO 2ND WAY N FIN

12'x24'
Size

Copy Due ISbipping
Date Quantitv I SbiDDina Address

01121/13 11 IWebfoot Enterprises, LLC
;83815 S. Morningstar
:Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

ServieeAE

Ext.
Fsb

PerSgFt



PAGE30F3

CBS OUTDOOR TERMS AND CONDmONS OF ADVERTISING SERVICE

1. AI DIed ID tldllIereiD, ComJNIIIY IIUO-.. CBS Outdoor aud Advertfler IIUO IIIeaD aud be deemed to 1Ddade.1D 8ddIdoa to Advertller, lDy
lUIvertlllDc IIpIIey or IDY other lIpIIt or IkeIuee ofAdvertfler (colledively "Adverdler").

1. At Ieut tell (8) worldD&~ before die esdmatedlCllrt date, Advertller, at ttllOIe_~ ................ aud clelfver to Compauy or to lervke~tI
~edby~,iidIICIeat npply oradtel~~,ID f_ ud type lpeddecr~omJNIIIYaIoo2 with wrIttea aotIce to~ forth
req1iIred IJCIIIIq IaitnidIoaL U copy11 IIOt 10 reeelved; a .... of.mce _y oecu or-.I COICI may tie~ by COIIIpllIIJ • COIIlIIierdaIly
reiIoaabI"e etroitI will be DIed to pod copy ..~dy.. pncdeable after receipt from Advertller. U Adverdler requatl apedlted wIdIID IVe
worldDC dayI of receipt ortate reCeIved copy, a fee oraot.. tban S650 per Iocatfoa will bepa~ III~ eveat, Ifcopy .. DOt reeelved ID a timely lIWIIIer.
Compuy~ ale ..&~ IocatIoIIIID IDJ maDDer, wttIIoat 1ImItbIc AdVertIIer'.1labIIIty to pay for neh ...- prior to PosdD2 die tate received copy. U Copy
II faiDIIIIed aad clelfvei"ed .. req1!Irec! abOve and nch CCIpJ .. DOtre~ by ComDaaY-DIII'IUIIt to die tel'lDlliereof (1)-die C-opy ...... be IIOItecI. Uid an iii the
ease~baled~ die CODY IIUO beS~Posted (..1IireIuffer dellDed) byC~wIdIID live (5)w~ da,. oldie cbte for the
eom ofdie MVertIIIDc PeriOd set ford! OD the tint page ofdill Ap-eemeat. For the~ hereof, a prograaa IhaII be deemed to be SIpl6eaDtJy
Posted Ifat !eat 85% oftile IJI'OP'U:D hal beeD DOIted. Nadfty,~ocraphk; pro&. orobIceIie~aot be periDIUed. The character daIgD; ten aDl£
mllltndou OD lUIvertlllDg5tbe_terral DIed .hID &eRb~ to appiVval by Compaay '-doD owner).traDIIt eom~)'/adoriffor third
party CODtrolllDc Ioatfool" ~eded,Adverdlft" IhaII eoatIDae to be Uable for the term ordill UlDtnct IDd AdVertfIer IIIiall be
i:aPOUIble for I'I'!WIIa& aa Ie t wIdIID tea da ofaodflatloa that a~ _ ected.U~" reeelved after tbe
date IINldfIed bYCo~ Compuy be eaCidedcog;rau,~ ?o:- the CODtnct periINI evea If~o~-::J~1ayraiItI. Advertiser 1hID1DdeaudrY,
deread ad lIVe hanaIeII(;em~and Owuer apIut aD dUDland IIabIIJdeI u:UIDI out of theadV~:;.;;wd&p~ed IIIIder dill COReract.lDdadlDC
bat DOt limited to~ claim form.do... or~tIltor~ copyright, trademirk, or other IDteIIecaW pnperty or privacy rtpt and reuoaable
aUOI'IIt)'I' fea ad apeaHt lDearred ID dereadlDc IDY AdI daImI.

3. Should Advertller'. copy be damaged, defaced, or deterIonted for IDY reuoa whatloeVer, IDdadIDg ordlaary wear and tear1 0r IfIon or Itoln,
Advertiser IhaII t'1IraIIh a replaeemeit COPY. 1QJOa C~IDy'. reqaest, Wfthoat UabOlty or apeue to CompauI. U Advertiser 1II1II to provide IlIch
replacemeat ~._Compaay~ DIe die lOcatIoa IDvolVed fa ID)' maaDe!i wIthoat reJeuIac Advertfler frOm obllptioa to ~J for AICh Ioeatloa. Ualea
othenriJe spedIIed OD tile rKe hereof', dlen will be a servke charge for au IutalladoDl oa w.u. and for any ehaageslD!trlaYmaterIaI after
IaItla1 placemeat. AD for Ia,. prodacecl by Compaa)' wm be~ rodaced. CompIDY wm mliiataID 1a)'lID eood eoadltioa to the
exteat of mattenreu:~wIdIID~ompaay', eoatrol or aIIaaled~ulbmtia.~y repaiDtlDg or ripoItlag reqaested Adveitlser ID additioa to that
speclfied herela, Ifany, be paid by Advertiler ID adVIDce per CompIDy'. carreat qaoted prices.

4. Ufor an)' reuoa whatloeVer darlaJ:.~term hereof (I) comi:1Y .. aaable to ItClIre aa)'~ loeatioa or~ the ript to De an)' Ioeadoa, or
an any Iocittloa becomes obltraded, ed or deraced, or COmplD)' raDI to~meet ttl postIag reqalremeatl henaader, aD)'~ lou
o(adv~IhaII DOt be deemed a breadI or termlaatioa of Coatraet. Com~IIIiall have tIie optlOa to~ IoIt loeatioa. with IoeatioIU or
~aalVlI1ae per~y',DIiceI and/or daaUleatioal, or to Iaae a pl'H'llted eridJt: AD)' deIa)' ID eotiaaeadag orservta and/or DOItia2 offewer
IoCatiou dIU iadlor renltiaglOll or advertilla& aervke caUed by anI reuoa WhatIoever, ..... DOt riaderCom~liable for~ damages
or oftietI ofan)' ldad and ..... be remeaJed solely b)' ateiIdlJIc die Advertillagl'er1od of tIdI Coatraet to DI'OVIde an eaaiVlIeDt amoaat of1Idv~
servta at die eoatneted Ioeadoa or a repIaa_t -a::we:::t.a:!.t.1Iae, or at e-uaaY'.~ resalt fa a p..... credit. with aD other remedJej
at law or~ beIIIc~walv~ 'Y Advertfler. C~COIIiUMd... to dieeo~,IfIDY Ioeadoa .. JoIt for ID)' reuoa
whatIOever, ComJNIIIY IliaD aIIo have die opdoa to tenaIute dill Coafi'ad IDd i'eceIve paymmt ID rau for servtceI throiIgb the termIaatioa date.

5. Where mamlaatecl diIpIayJ are~mamlaatioa will be from dlIIk to~ U mllllllaadoa II hIItecI or redaced for aay_reuoa, ladad!al
bat aot limited to~:orlaw or maUiUIdIoa ofeqalpmeat, Advertiser IhaII reCeIve a credit for die pt!'Iod ofredlIced or aoa-IIIamIaatIoa at the
nte ollifteea~ (15%) or die eoatrac:t price for tile~ patocI, DI'O¥Ided Advertller ...... have tint pea wrIttea DOdee to Compau)' 01 the
mllllllaatloa problem 8ad _ eoatIDaes for more tban live (5) dajI after C_pany'. receipt orAdI aotlce.

6. Advertfler IhallIuDect die~IwIdIID tIIree (3) dayI after lunD.doD. Ualea wIdIID sach periINJ Advertfler pes wrIttea aotIce to Compuy

fglDY defed.1be diIpIa)' iIWI be eoachldv~~ to llave beeIllIIIpected and aJlP"":ed by Advertilei' for aDp~ .....tIoeVer.
IiId CODteIIt .... 1oc:atIIiII or~ U after .....1Iadoa of Owaer l1JIap~esany lUIverdlemeat, or Ifadv_ pabllcity resaItI from
ID)' , ComJNIIIY IhaII have tile rlPt to removelUIv~~at ItsllpCloa; eItIIer teriaIaate dill Coatnct or nqaat a DeW~Ie
.... lit copy panuat to,.....,. 2 above.C~~tdill CoBtnet object to aD federal, state aad maaldp"illlaw. aDd

III tile eveat IDY adVertiIeaii!at beeo_ reserves die t to teradaate _ ~a aodee to Advertfler.~ or
::r~II abject to a'tdIt cheek and ap~va!~. ~J1.1D Itsr:E diIcredoB,~ ateIid or reject credit, or at IDY tfiiae darIac
the term, withdraw creditad Company -.ythe~ reqjIre Partial or IDU~ ofdie~ eoatnct amoaat ID advaace. III tile evtllt 011DY
termIaatioa aader tIdI )JlII'lIII'Iph, Advertlla".obllPdoa ...... _ .. 01 the e«ecdve teradaatIoa datL

7.~ ad Advertiser IhaII be J.tIy ad severaDy liable for paymeat 01 the .-atloweclllllder dill Coatraet. III the evtllt 01 defaalt or materIaI
breKh by Advertfler/Ageacy. ID aCIcIItIOa to other relDedla avallilble at law. CoIJ!llllllY mar: (a) caaceI tIdI Coatnct wlthoat prior aodce aud demand

EEtI of aD lIIIICNIIItI~ cIae aud owIaIE; (b) wlthoat tenalaaC!q dill Coati'act, declare the eatire baIaace or paymeatl to be made bereaader
cIae aud payable; (c) remove aD 01AilVertlIer'. lays witham IfadtIac Advertller'. DabIHty hereaader: and/or (d) deeIare Advertfler ID

defaalt l1li IDY other~twith ~anI'Waiver~ompaayof IDY breaCh b)' Advertfler/Ageacy hereaad.; IhaII aot preJadke the rl2htl of
Company with rauect to an)' breach DotaaDywaived by ComJNIIIY. III the eveat onega! actioa lIiIIIa2 oat ordill Coaeract.CoIa~lhalfbe
eatitled to recover1tI reuoaable attoraeys feel and oat ofpoc:ket G)ItIIIeI. ThIs Coatnct aid aD related dUau .hID be eoutraed~ to the
laws or the State ofArizoaa and Maricopa Coaaty. Arizoaa .hID be the proper and adulve IepI JariIdIetIoa IDd veDae for IDY reIlIItIag legal actIOD.

S.lIIvoldag will be readered moathly ID lUIvlDceda~ from dieeo_tdate. 1Dv01cel readered to Advertiser .haD be eoadulve .. to the
eorrecta_ of the ItemIltlted aa1eII ComPIDY reeelves wrIttea obJectioa wlthIa fIfteea (15) daYI thereot Noa-recelpt of1Dv0ica or lack or IDvoldae,
.hID DOt Imuaet Advertiser'. DabDlty bereiuuIer. Aay dIaeoaatl tdVea IhaII be folfeltedlrevenea for IDvolcel aot paid wldIID IhtyD)da,. &om die
date thereof. AD rata and adJutmeatl are eompated. oa the b.... of tfdrty (30) da,. to die moatll. aal_ a dlffereat period II oa the race
hereot IIIvolcellhlD be due thirty (30) da,. after the date ollDvolce and failure to pay wldIID sach tlmeframe IhaII re.aJt ID a iudt bereaader ad
IhaII farther be deemed a defad aDder lUII other IIgI'ftmeDtI wltIa Com~)'. IDvcilca aot paid whea due .hID accrae IDtereIt at tile rate ofoae aad oae
halrperceat (15%) per moadl (I&-.4 analW), or ncb laser rate penaItted by law.

9. CompaaI IhaII Dot be held~e for llllued~ cUIpIar. or other eopy~ by Advertiser and ComJNIIIY _)'~ of IDI.nell
materIIiII. Company~~ Company'. OWD IJaIIaeII t:hrOaP die ale ofAdvIrtIIer. poIten or dIIpIa,.1a an)' IIWIIIer whitloeVer. UJmpaay II
aa EquI Opportaalt)' EmPloYer.

10. ThIs Coatnct eoataIDI thel8Ila~or die uartia. and ao prior~tioaor.....-.verbal or wrIttea Dot eoatalaed herela.1haII
aft'ect or alter the~ ofetthei' party hereto. 'I1dI COatnct Ii DOt ClIIiCeIabIe or~..:&Advertiser. aor may die abject 01 the advertlllDc
be~ 1fItIIRt die CODIeBt orCOmpall,Jo:'otwIthItucIIa&die~~tItOr tnu dllpla~may be aDceIIed bj Advertller apoa
)JI'O'idIIia at least 9O-da)'I wrIttea aodci to aft'eded JIOIftaI date, WItIi ertIIer payIq, apoa laVoICIac. Ihort nte for adaaIleagth of term.

lL The followlag proridou IhaII be applicable ba the everat tIIat dill Coatraet .hID be for die diIDIaY or advertillageo=aLED, LCD or other~
dllplay. {"DIgItal SIo"): NotwltMtaad~lDe;;eIato the~~;-utie DOtob~to lay die copy for more dwi 91% 01
the ~..,. time provldlia bereaader (the "Gtiarail n-"). U the iIJIPIayI die copy for at Ieut die teeirDllplay time, tllere
IhaII be DO redaCtfoa la tile fee paid hernader or ateaIIoa 0 die term hereof. U ~ the eopy for lea tban tile GlIlII'IIIIteed DUgIa)' TIme,
the Com"'f ...... ID ttllOIed&eredo~(I) tenaIute dill Coatraet and relmbane Adveitller for fea-paid relatlac to the period tor whfch the
copy _ ao diIp~edfor at Ieut the teed Dl9!ay nme, (8)~ atead die Advert111a2 Period orat.. Coatraet at die eoatneted IocatIoa or a
replace_t Ioc:litioll oreqaaI YlIIae, or (III) ....e to AdVertller a pnHaled cridIt foradv~servfca eaafvaleat to die ~riod for which copy w.. aot
dJjplayed for die Guaraafeed~ 11aie. TIle Advertfler~e~waives aD other nmedIeI at law or eaafty, lid the C!JIIIPlIIIY IhiII have ao other
~ to tile AdvertIser .. a reaiIJt of IDY rao.re to diIDIaY the copy (or at Iieut tile Gaaraateed DIIpIay TIme. III iddIdoa to the foregomg, die Compuy
.hID me tile~ at~ time to~ the diIDIIIY ofcOpy ID onJer to lItiIIze the DIcItaI SIp(~for _lie servta IIIeIIIIeIID COIIJIictiOiI with (I) a
Amber Alert, or (U) at the ~aeIt01 Federal,"Scite or lOCal •~ lie aa&ac bat DOt limited to I del related to homelaad
1tCUfty) (an"~a~III sach eveat, dieCO~aoreID~ Coatraet ud dieC:=have DO lability to die
Adverdiei'~t to e p .............. or othenrIae .. a reftIt of~ Reb EmenIeacY lllterrapdora. '11Ie Adv e~walYes~
remedies at law or ecndtY to which ~Advert&er adcht otherwise be eatitled .. a resalt orAdi 1:merI~III~D.For diep~of tile provlliOal
hereof~~to ibe_la)' orlUIvertlllat! oa a~ SI2a. "C!'P)'" .haD be deemed to mean IDla=.,eI1IIemeat dlIDJayed OR iadi .... whether the - ..
aalmated, ltltic or otherwlle, jpedflcally IacladIDg, bit aot lIailted to, streamJac CODteIIt or digital .. appUcabl'e. •

11. AP.acy/Advertller hereby repreaeatl, warrutlaad coatlnu thatIt" aware of die ~alremeatlons U.s.C. H 2257·U57A IDd that It f'aIIy eompllel wldl
them either b)' certlfylag to the U.s.AUO~Geaenl, ID the form reqalred b)' 28 C.F.IL I 75.9, that A&eD9/Advei1ller coDectllDd -mtalDlladivlilaaDy
ldeatfftable 1Dr0rmat'loa relatIDc to modelI Died ID die lUIvertllemeat to be dilDlayed panaaat to the tenu hereof (lDdadIDC bat aot limited to dlelr aames,
addreAeI, and data of birth) iii accordance wltIlappllcable Federal aad/or Slate to aad labor or other law, or duit AReacy7Advertfler creates, -mt:alu,
croIHadaes IDd makelavaDable for IDlpect10a records .. reqalred by 28 C.F.IL H 75.7,.75.5. Upoa reqaest, AgtllC)'7AdVertller will provide CompID)' wldl
proofofltl compUaace.



NORTH WEST NON-METRO - #17505A

~

No·rES:
Production Material: Vinyl

Tills locati~n Is illuminated.
Latitude: 45.299924 Longitude: -122.985029

W/L HWY 99 45 FT SIO 2ND WAY N I Facing N - 12'x24'
EOI (Eyes On Impressions/wk): 76,279 I DEC: 19.45

SCBS
OUTDOOR 135 Silver Lane, Suite 230· Eugene· OR· 97404· (541) 607·9355· WWW.CBSOUTDOOR.COM



ADVERTISER AGREEMENT PAGE IOF3

_CBS CONTRACT NO.: 1291819 DATE: 12/14/12

ADVERTISER: City of NewportlVult Newport

OUTDOOR SALESPERSON: Leigh Deinert (169) Client Supplies Production: No

CBS Outdoor Copy ",1I6t meet Producdon IIp,cijlcadon, and be recelv,d 10 IfIDrlring diIyI prior to ,ach IUlvtrtilling ptrlod.
135 Silver Lane, Suite 230 THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
Eugene, OR 97404 MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE
(541) 607-9355
(541) 607-9384

ADVERTISER Subject to the terms of the Production Information Addendum Page and the CBS Outdoor Terms and Conditions ofAdvertising Service each attached hereto and
City ofNewport made a part hereof, "ADVERTISER!AGENCY" hereby contracts with CBS Outdoor ("Company") for the display ofadvertising Copy ("Copy") on the outdoor
169 Coast Hwy advertising display(s) described below, commencing approximately on the commencement date of the Advertising Period listed below. Advertiser/Agency shall
lNewport, OR 97365 provide the Copy in the form and type specified by Company.
541-574-0603 See Production Information Addendum page for shipping quantities and addresses.
Attn: Jim Voetberg

GRP/ Advertising No. of
Market MediaILocationlsl Size EOI 18+ Units Period Periods • Period Cost

Oregon Posters PosterslEugenelSpringfield 10'5h x 22'8w 50 9 03/04/13-04128/13 12·00 4W $3,600.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis!Albany 1O'5h x 22'8w 50 7 03/04/13·04128/13 2.00 4W $3,465.00

Oregon Posters PostcrslEugenelSpringfield IO'5h x 22'8w 100 15 04129/13·06123/13 2.00 4W $4,500.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis!Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 100 13 04129/13-06123/13 2.00 4W $5,525.00

Speciallnltructions:
8 week posting cycle

Net Agreement Total: $34,180.00

THIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN THE TERMS AND CONDmONS ATTACHED HERETO WITH RESPECT TO TRANSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THIS
AGREEMENT CON818T8 OF THIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE, AND THE CBS OUTDOOR TERMS AND CONDmONS OF ADVERTISING SERVICE INCORPORATED HEREIN,
ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISERIAGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING AND APPROVING. ANY MISSING PAGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE OBTAINED OR REQUESTED THROUGH ANY CBS
OUTDOOR OmCE OR REPRESENTATIVE IF LOST OR NOT RECEIVED BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY. FACSIMILE SIGNATURES SHALL RAVE THE SAME FORCE AND unCT AS ORIGINAL SlGNATlJRES.
THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE II:XECUTED IN SEVERAL COUNTERPARTS, EACH OFWRlCH SHALL CONlITITUTI: ONE AND THE SAME COPY. AGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNATORY HERETO REPRESENTS AND
WARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE SAME ON BEIIALF OF AND BIND THE ADVERTISEIl AND THAT THE ADVERTISER APPROVES SAME.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY - CBS OUTDOOR ADVERTISER!AGENCY AUTHORIZED SIONATIJRE -1TI1.E

BY _ DATE _ PLEASE PRINT
NAME-1TI1.E

DATE _

• Period CodeI: MaMonthly; WaWee\dy; 4W-4 Weeki; DaDaily; OT=One Time TF=TilI Forbid



ADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE20F3

Copy",rut",en Product/on .pedjlClldon, lind be received 10 working diIyr prior to etlch tulvntiringperiod.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

SALESPERSON: Leigh Deinert (169)

~CBS ICONTRACT NO.: 1291819
• ADVERTISER: City of NewportlVlsit Newport

OUTDOOR
ADVERTISER
'City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Jim Voetberg

DATE: 12114/12

Market
Oregon Posters

Oregon Posters

Oregon Posters

Oregon Posters

MedlaILocation(s)
PosterslEugenelSpringfield

Posters!Corvallis!Albany

PosterslEugenelSpringfield

Posters!Corvallis!Albany

Size
IO'5h x 22'8w

IO'5h x 22'8w

1O'5h x 22'8w

10'5h x 22'8w

Copy Due ISbipping
Date - -'

02118113 19

02118113 17

04/15/13 115

04/15/13 113

SbiDDinlE Addras
Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
1541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

ServiceAE

Ext.
Fab

Per 8cI Ft



PAGE30F3

CBS OUTDOOR TERMS AND CONDmONS OF ADVERTISING SERVICE

1. AI ued III tIdJ herein, COIDPUY ...... mean CBS Outdoor IIIId Advert&er maD mean IIIId be deemed to lDdade, III additiOD to Advertiler, 1liiy
8dvert1llDg apney or 1lIIY otbir apnt or lkeuee orAdvertller (coDecdvely "Advert1ler").

1. At IeMt tea (10) -rIdBa cb,. before the adDuted It8rt Ute, Advert1ler, ulD 1OIe_~ JbaD fwIrDIJb and deliver to CompllD)' or to lervke poIntl
~td by Coinpuy, iidIIdeDt IIIDDIY or~~, III rona and type 1peddecr"J COIDPUY aIoa2 wItIa wr1tte118otlce-toCom~ IetdIi& forth

IDitnidIoIII. U'copy"Ii Dot 10 received; a 1M or.mce~ 0CClII" or addIlIoaa1 QIItI DaY tie cbaraed by U
reliIOub~ wID be aed to poIt~ .. pr:oaqJdy.~eafter' receipt fnIm Advert1ler. U'~ert1Ier~aatl~~~e
wortiag ..,.orreceipt orlate nCetved copy, a ree orDOt lela tIIaD S'5O per IoaItfoa wID be~1e.1aany "eat, Ifcopy II DOt received III a tfD!eIy lIWIIIer,
COIDpaay I!UIY DIeID"~IocatioDlIII a!JY 1DlIIIIIeI', wIthoat IImitfDg AdVertIIer".1IabOIty to pay ror _"1plICe Drfor toPoItfa& the late received copy. U'Copy
II faialllled IIIId delivered .. required abOve aud ncb Copy II not rejected by ComDany panaaat to the termlliereor (Ifthe COpy.baD be IMIIted. aud (II) iii the
caM of.bowIng baledp~ the Copy IbaD beS~tlyPOlled (.. herelDaffer dellDed) by COIDpaay wItblD five (5)wo~~ orthe Ute ror the
__lorthe MVertillag PerIOd let rorth OD the tint,.ordill A&reen!ent. For the pIII'JNIIe! hereof, a prop'IIIIl JbaD be deiIDed to be SlpUkaady
POited Ifat IeaIt 85% or the~ .... beea DOIted. NIIdIty,~bk; pro"" or obeceDe~ not be periDItted. TIJe cIIanIctu de,tIpi; ten aa4
mutratloDl on 8dvertlllD y iIIId the materfa1 aed JbaD r.e IUbJect to appiVftI by COlD au IoeatloD 0WDer traIIIIt~y/a or tIdnl
partycon~IoeatloD~~~ U'copy II rejected, Advertilel' JbaD coDtlDae to be~or the term ortbll Contract andAdV~be
-:aP01IIIbIe for iir!YfdlDIlIII IereplKemeat copy wItblD teD cb,. or DodfIcatIoa tIIat a prenoa.~ -:3ected. U' prodactlon II received after the
cbte IDedtIed bY_Compalllleompaay IbaD be eatltled fa faDp.~ for die coatnct~ evea If~ or DO lay reIiItI. Advertller JbaD 1ademaU'y,
defeDa and lIIVe IJarmIea \.:ompaa)' aud 0wIIer aDIDIt aD dUDiland 1IabIIItleI u:.IIlDI oat or theadV~ma drlplayed uder tbII C08trad,.lIlcIadlDg
bat Dot limited to~ claim rordefamation, or IDrrlDgemeat oraD)' copyright, tracIeaWk, or other lllte1lectU1 property or pnvaey rlaht and reuonable
attorDe)'l' r_ aud apeIIIeIlDcarred III defeDdlDg any I1ICb daImI.

3. SboaId Advertller'. copy be daDuIged, defaced, or deteriorated ror any ..-.wbUIOever, llldadlD~narywear and tear1 0r Ifhilt or Itolea.
Advert1ler IbaII fIIndJb a i'epIacemeiit copy, lIPODC~y'. nqaat, WItIIoat 1Iab~ or~ to any. U'Advert1ler ..... to amMde IUCh
:r=mlped~COIDpaay~..the IOcadoD lIIyolVed In 1liiy IIWIDer wItIaoat reIiIaIIDg Advert1ler frOm obllptloa to~ f!Ir I1ICb IoeatloD. UDIeu

08 tile race~ then wID be alervke dW'ge ror ;n IDItaDatloDl on WaDI aad ror 1liiy c:IIaDieIlnau$ y material after
IDItIaI p1ac:emeat. AD for 1a1l procIueed by Compaay wm be faI!Ia!aIIy aacL (Ampaay WID ...... ID good ceDditloa to the
exteat of matterlreuo~wItblD~ompauy', coatrOl or IIiiaDIed~1IItIeL~......tlDc or re,o.tIDg nqaated Advei1:ller In addition to that
IpedfIed herein, IfaD;,d.'d be pUd by Advertller In advllllce per COIDpuy'. current quoted prlca.

4. U'ror 1liiy reaIOU wllatlOeVer dariDg the term hereor (I)Comi:~eto IeCUre auy~ locatioa or IoIeI the ript to DIe 1liiy location, or
(II) a!JY location becomeI~_~ed or defaced, or fall to~meet Ita poAlDg reqab_tI beftuder,aay~ ...of"ttl~ IbaD DOt be deemed a bradI or termIutioII or Contract.~ ....me die optlOa to reJII.ace IoIt IocatIoIII wtilllocatloDl of
equI vabIe per CoIDpany'. prlcel audlor elalllllcaC:Ua:,: to iIIae a~ cridIt: Ally delay III-dDIOfIerVIce lIIId/or PlIItiD2 or fewer
IoCatloDl tbU~ Udlor I"eIlIItIII2Ioa or8dv lervke caiIed~IIII~WIIatIoever, IbaD DOt riDder ComP!DY liable rof~ darnageI
or otrIeCI orany ldad and IbaD be remeCUed IOIeIy~ ateiJdIIII the AdyertlIIag or tbII Coatnct to amMde l1li ecndVideDt amonat orUvertiI!DI
IeI'VIce at the CODtracted IocadoD or a replacemeat ~wc:.::e:tvUae, or at COIIIIIaDY'. !JPtIon, reIlIIt ma pro-ntecl credit, with aD other remedIei
at law or equity belDg~~ walva! Iiy~.N ding~ COD1ldIied bireID to the CODtrlII'y, Ifany location lliolt for auy reuon
wllatlOeVer, COIDpaay .1iaU aIIo have the optIoD to terminate tbII CODtract IIIId fecelve paymeat III f1dI for ItI'YiceI tbroiap the termlDatioD dlite.

5. Where mllllliDated dllplafl are~ IIhnDlwatloa wID be fnIm dull; to 1IIidIIIgIIt. U'mamludoD II baited or reduced ror :o......rea:::uo..iDdII~
bat Dot limited to operatrcIa orlaw or maIftmetloD oreqafpmeat, Advert1ler IbaII reCeive a credit ror the pt!'Iod or reebIced or DO U tIui
rate orllfteea~ (15%) of the coatnct price (or tile~ period, ~roYIdedAdvertller .baD have tint glvea writteD notice to COIDpoy or the
WnmlllafloD pi'Oblem aad _ coatiDaa for more tbaa five (5) dajI after Company'. receipt or IUda notice.

6. Advertiler IbaD iDIDect the~IwftIdD three (3) cb1l after IJIItaIIation. UDIeu wItblD IUeII~ Advert1ler p!a wrIttea Dotice to Compaay

f$
any defect, lbe~.IWI be coDdllliv~~edto me beeD iIIIpected aad approy:ed by AdvertUer ror aDp~ wllatlOeVer,

IiId CODtent aad IocatIOil or~ U'after biit8llatlon ordiIp 0wDer&UIap~any advertllemeDt, or If8dv_ publldty renltI from
Ill!)' , Compuy JbaD me the rlPt to re_e 8dvertllemeDt~ ulta optJoD; either terilllDate tbll CODtract or req1IeIt a DeW~
... at eopy panuat to,.......,b %above.c~~~ tbII Contract Abject to aD fedenI, Itate aud mllllldpal!aWI and

Ia die eveat any adVertIIeaieat becomeI relerVa the t to tenIIIate _ .nDOdee to Advertller.~ or::rb-::a II IDbject to ciedIt check IIIIdap~~=. In ID~ dIIcredoa,~ ateIid or reject credit, or at any tbDe ....rlDg
the tenD, wItIuIraw credit and Compaay may reQ1iIre p.rtIaI or ~tor the~ contract amoat III 8dvance. III the eveat or any
termlDatloD aader tbII pangrapII, AdYertiler'. obuptloa ...... ceae .. or the etrIcdve termIaatIon dati,;

7.Ag~aad Advertiler JbaD be JolII~ aud leVeraDy liable :-.&:ymeat or the amoutl owed uder tbII Coatract. Ia the event or default or material
breacb by Advertller/ApDey, III aadItlOD to other reriledlela 'Ie ulaw, Compaay may: (a) caaceI tbII CODtract wItboIIt prior DOtice aad demaad
laYJlM!.lltl or aD IIIIlODIItI~ dIIe and owlD2; (b) withoat termlDa~tbII Contract, iIedare the entire balaDce orpaymeutl to be made hereDllder
.mIaed~due and payable; (c) remove aD orAilVertlIer'. diIPIaYI witIIUt IiDIItIII& Advertfler'.1IabIIIty~=-d/or(d) dedare Advertller In
defalllt any other~with aWalver byC~yor~ breaCII bI Advert1ler/~ IbaD aot IJ!eJIIdIce the rillbtl or
Company with reIIIed to any breacllllOt walved by Compaay. Ia tile eveat oflegu actloa aiIIlD2 oat oftbll Contract, eom~.baII'be
eatl&d to recoverltIl'aICIUbIe attoneyl r_ oator~apetIIeI. 1'IdI Contnct aid aD related dm- .baD be CODItned_~ to the
!aWl or the StUe orArIzoDa and Maricopa CollDty, ArIzona ...... be tile proper and eut.iYe IepI jvIIdktIoa aad _e (or 1lIIY reIII1tlDc .... action.

8.lavoldDg wID be readered moDthIy III 8dvllllce cbtlDg fnIm the _eacemeat cbte. lavoicel readered to Advertller .baD be coDdulve .. to the
correctDea or the itemlltated lUIIeIICom~y recefvei wrIttea ObJectioD wItblD IIfteea (15) daYI thereof. Noa-recelpt orIIIvoleel or lack or lDvoldDg,
IbaD DOt ImDact Advertiler'.1IabIIIty bereiIIIder.1ur[ diIcODDtI mea JbaD be rorfeltedlnvmeil ror IIIvoleei DOt pUd wItblD Ihty-a)cbfl from the
dUe tbereol AD rateland adj1lltmeBtl are computed oa die ball or tbfrty (30) cb1l to the month. .... a dlfl'ereat period II OD the face
hereof.lavoleellbaD be dDe tblrty (30) ..,. aftir the dUe or IDvoIce IIIId laIIuR to pay wItblD ncb tiIIIeframe ...... nnIt III a bere1IDder and
IbaD farther be deemed a default lIDder aay other~tIwith CoaIpaJ!y. 1av0kel DOt pud wileD due IbaD lICCI'1Ie Interelt at the rate of ODe aDd one-
balfpen:eat (1.5%) per mouth (18% anu1W), or Ieaer rate peI"IDItted by law.

9. Compoy .baD DOt be beId reIpOlIIibIe ror uuued~~1aI'or other copy~ by Advertiler aDd Company may diIpoIe or IIIIf _h
materIaJI. COlDpan)'~ promote Company'. 0_ tiUiDell tbriIap the DIe orMvertiler'. poIten or dllplaflln auy mauDer wbitlOeVer. Compauy II
au Eqati OpportllDUy EmPloyer.

10. 1'IdI CoDtract C08tUu the faD agreeDlti!t or the Dlll'del.and DO prier~ or~ yerbU or wrItteII DOt coatalDed bereID. ......
affect or titer die0~8oreither party IIereto. TbII COutnct Ii IIOt caaC:elable or~.2Advertiler, nor may the Abject or the adYertIIIDg
be~wItboIIttliecoaatorcompaaY.NotwItbItaDdID&thero~A7:;U.eDtlrortr ~maybec:ulcelledbjAdvertiler~
proYIdbig uleMt 9O-da1l wrlttelllIotIci prior to aft'ected poRIng date, WItIi ert1Ier paylDg, IIpOD blYoICIDg, IIIort rate for adulltiIgtb orterm.

11. The roDowlDg provilJoDllbaD bea~ In the "eat that tbII Contnct JbaD be (or the dInJIay or8dvertIIIDg~ a LED, LCD or other~
~lay~ ("DllltU SIP"): NotwitIIIWl....lIII~to the COD~l.theCom~Iba1IIie not ob...... to lay thecoftJor more tIwi 91% of
the lIIIplay tIlDe providM hereaader (the "Gurau 'l1me"). U'the \.:OIDpany illlPlayl the copy ror at Ieut the uaran~Dllplay time, there
JbaD be DO redaCtloD III the fee paid bereUDder or nteIIIIoIi 0 the term hereof. U'the Compaay~ the copy (or !ell thaD the Guaranteed D!lplay Time,
the Compaay IbaD, III ... 1oIed&cretlo~ (I) termfute tbII Coatnct IIIId relmb_ die Adveitller ror f_ ptid relatlq to the period for wIdCh the
~t dilplayed (or uiealt the teed DiIDIaY 11me, (B)~ atead the AdvertlliD& Period orClall Contrad u the coDtncted Iocadoa or a

t IocatIoil or~mile, or am IIIDe to AdVeriller a DI'o-nled cridIt (or adver!fllrlg ItI'ViceI eaalvaltilt to die ~riod(or wbIcb copy W.. Dot
dJjpIayed for the Gaararateed DiIpIay 'I1Die. The Advert1ler beriby espl'elllY WIIlva aD otIIer nmedfeI at law or ecndtY, aid the Company IbiD have DO other
u.umtY to the Advert1Ier .. a reRIt or1lIIY failure to the for u feat die Gaaraateed~Time.1a iddIdoa to diero~ the COIIIpaIly
.1IaII have the~t at~ time to p....pt the dilDlay~ III:;to atIIIze the DI&ItU Slp(r!irortt8bIIc ItI'YIce-aaIII COIlIIictlO8 with (I) au
Amber Alert, or (II) u the aat or ~ederaI,"Btate or liJCaIaatbori , IIIIJ' bile iJIDg bat not limited to I Ddel related to bomelaad
1eClII'itY) (l1li "EalerIeaeyW).1a nell eveat, the Complllly~Dol1:e In~ CODtract and the COIDpaDf~me DO UabD!tY to the
Adverdiel'~t to the P p--=-or otberwIIe .. a reIaIt ora!l)' ncb Emergeaey laterraptlon. TIJe Advertllti' IlereD)' espreuJy waiValllly
remed1eI at law or ecndtY to wbIcb Aahi mIPt~ be eatItIed .. a raaJt ornebEmer&~Ia~For the~ of tile provillODI
hereor~1'taIDiDIto iIIe_lay or8dvertIIIDg 011 a QIIItaI Sim. "C!'PY" ...... be deemed to _ 11116.~eI1IIemeIIt-dilDlayed oa iKIi lip wbetber the .... II
animated, ltatic or otberwIie, ipecIfkaIIy iDcIadIDg,bit Dot IIDilted to, IItreamIDg coateat or digital .. appllcabl"e.

I%. ~/Advertller herebY repreltiltl, warraatllllld COIIftnIII tIIat It II aware or the ~lIiremeDtIor 18 u.s.c. H 1:1.57-1.1.57A IIIId tIIat It faDy com]Jllel with
them either by certIfyin£ to the u.s. Atto~Geaeral, In the form~ by Z8 c.F.R. t 75.9, that A&eIl9'/Advfttiler coIIectIlllld malDtaiIII~
ldeatUIable 1Ji(0rmatloD-relatlDg to modeII DIed III the advertllemeat to be dllDlayed pUlaaat to the termlliercor (lncIDdlDg bat DOt Umlted to their Dalllel,
addreueI, aud cbtel of birth) iii accordaace with applicable FederU lIIId/or Sfate tax aud labor or other law, or that A2eDcylAdvertiler createl, malDtaiDI,
CI'OII-iDdesa and makelavalJabie ror IDIpectIoD ncordl .. reqldred by Z8 C.F.R. H 75.%-75.5. Upon nqaelt, AleucyTAdVertiIer wm provide COIDpaay with
proororIta compllaDce.



SCBS
OUTDOOR

ADVERTISING NON-SPACE AGREEMENT Contract#: 1291836
Dale: 12/14/12
Page: lof2

City of Newoort "ADVERTISER/AGENCY" hereby contracts with CBS OUTDOOR (Outdoor) for the production, installation or services advertising display
as described below upon the terms and conditions set forth in this contract. The artwork furnished to CBS Outdoor requires the following special handling and/or embellishment features not included in normal execution of
advertising space:

Period Cost
Periodlctotal NOI~ TaTaV....

MarketlMedia Specifications #Units Copy Size .Ft. Date(I) Peno • BallllrterVIII. Total

Oregon Posters 44 02/04/13 1.00 D $4,400.00 $4,400.00
Production Costs

Advertlter CITY OF NEWPORT

Agency

Ref. Space Contract # 1291819

Customer Ref#

Special Instructions

Total Net Amount

Total Shipping Cost:

Total Sales Tax:

Net Agreement Total:

$4,400.00

$0.00

$0.00

$4,400.00

ApproYllIBIUt be proYided prior to compleClon ofaD IpedI1 embelUllua.at IeatanI. This agn:ement is non-cancelable by advertising/agency. This agreement consists of this page and the CBS Outdoor tenns and conditions incorporated herein, all of
which advertiser/agency hereby acknOWledges receiving and approving. Facsimile signatures shall have the same foree and errect as original signatures. Agency and/or the signatory hereto represents and warrants that they are authorized to execute the
same on behalfof and bind the advertiser and that the advertiser approves same.

SalesA.E.

Approval

By

Date

Return To

Leillh Deinert (169)

AutHOI1Z!D Slc»t.\t\1U

OENDAL MOI.(PI1HTNKAME)

CBS Outdoor

135 Silver Lane. Suite 230

EUllene, OR 97404

(54)) 607-9355

Advertlter/Agency

Print NameITitle

Date

Bill To

BiUingAddress

City ofNewoort

169 Coast HwY

Newoort. OR 97365

541-574-0603

Attn: Jim Voetbel'R

AuntOalllD SIONAlVU

• PaW CeoIoa: M....w,; w-w.-." 4W&f Woob; DIoDaIIJ; 0'fa0Mn-;1'JI\ITIII'orIlld ........



PAGE10F1

CBS OUTDOOR TERMS AND CONDmONS OF ADVERTISING SERVICE

1. AI .-d IB tldllIeniD, Compllll)' 1baII ...... CBS o.tcIoor ..... AMertiler IlWlmeaa ad be deeIMd to lDdude, IB addltIoa to AMerdHr, ay
advertlllB& ....e,. or BY odMr IIpIItor Umuee ofAMertiIer (coOedively "AdYerdIer").

1. At Ieut tea (10) worIdDI da)'l before the atlmated Itart date, AdYertIIer, at lalOl.e_~ .IWI fandlb IIIld deliver to ComplUl)' or to lervke polBtI
deII&Dated by Compllll)', iidIICJeDt npply of~ copy, IB form IIIld type IpeClIIelf~PlUlYalong with written Dotice to com'iIettbig fortb
req1iIred)JOlHDg IaitnIdIoaI.Ifcopy11 DOt JO received; a _ ofJerYke~ocar or lid COItI~ lie~ by Compaay althO ~
reiJOaabI'e eft'ortI will be ued to (N!It~ u pl'OlllJ!dy. practleallle afta' receipt from Advertller.1fAdvertller r-eqDatI npedltedIut~wItbID fIVe
worldag dayI of receIDt oflate reCeIved copy, a fee !ifDOt Jell tbaD M50 per Iocatfoa will be~1e.1n!D1 event, If copy II DOt reeelved IB a timely manner,
COlDpaay~ lIH 1D&Jee:! IocatlollllB a!JY_,wIthollt .....AdYertIIer'.1IabIIIty to plI)' for ncb Ipaee prfor to PotdD2 the late received~.IfCopy
II faiDllbed aDd deUvered u reqafred abOve and .aeb Copy II DOt rejected by ComPllllY panaaat to the terml 6ereof (1)- the C-opy.1WI be IJOIted.liIid (m bi the
cue ofIb~baedP~ the~.IWIbe~tIyPOItid (u berelaaffer dellDed) by COIDpaay wlthIB five (5) worldag da)'l or the clAte for the
commen of the AdVertfIIDg P let forth 08 the Ont page of .....~ment. For theP~ hereof, a pl'Op'Dl.1WI be deemed to be SlpUkaatly
PlIIted If at IaIt 85% of the~ hal been DOIted.NacIJty,~pbk;~ or obIceDemnDOt be periaItted. The~~ test lUIcI"
mutndoluGIl. 5thematerfa1 ued.1WI &e ..b~ to~ by an IoaItIoD _ t:nuIJlt com la or tbInI
partycoa~~'" IfraEreJeeted, AdYertfIer IbaII coatIDH to~orthe term oftIdJ CHtnct~erabe
~Ie for iir!MdIB& an!lCUPta Ie eat wItbID teD da ofDotlfIeatioa that a~.. co _ ec:tecL If prodaetloD II received after the
date IDeeUIed bY ComPllllY.t, Compllll)' be eatitledeocrfaD p'aymeat 2: the CODtnct period even If;:;po~~~~}' rerilti. Advertller .balllademaify,
deIeac1ll11d ave ...........\;OID~...d Ow..- 8PIIIIt all d8lDII ..... 1IabDItfa~GIlt of theadV~;...;;wdllpiaied MeIer tbfI Coat:l'actt iDdadIDg
bllt Dot limited to !D1 daba formadoo, or~tof lUI)' copyrtpt, trademirk, or other lDteUechial praperty or pmacy right llIId reuoaabIe
attol'lle)'l' fea and apeIIJeIlBelllTed IB defeadIDg aD)' IDCb daIaU.

3. Bboald Advertller'. eopy be cIamaged, defaced, or deteriorated for aD)' reMeD wbatloever, IBcladIBllordiJury wear aDd tear1 0r Iflolt or Itolea,
Advertller .IWI fandIb a replacement copy, Dpon Company'. reqDeIt, Without UabIll9' or~ to Co~an)'. IfAdvertller ..... to provide neb=:~,_Compaaymay DIe the JOatIoD lDvoIVed In uy .......... wItboat .......g Advertller trimObIlpdoD to P!I}' f!lr IDCb IocatJoa. Ualal
o IPec:med oa the flila hereof, there will be alel'Vlce dWge for ;nIBItaDatioDi OD WallllUId for aD)' ebaaja IB l=dllplaY material after
IDItIal P"__Ia for dIJp")'I prodaeed by Complllly WID be~ reproduced. Compaay wm aWataIa ")'lID aood coaditloa to the
ateDt ofmatten wftIdD Compaay". coatnll or 8IIaJIIed rapollllbWtla. Any repalatIBg or ftpoItfDg reqaated Adveitfler IB addition to that
IpedfIed bereIa, If lUIy, • be paid by Advertller IB advance per Company'. earreat qllOtid prkeI.

".Iffor aD)' reuoa wbatIoever darfag die term hereof (I) Comm II aaable to IeCIIre aD)' IpedfIed Ioeadoa or IoIeI the right to DIe aD)' location, orem a!JY IocatIoa becomeI~_~ed or defaced, or ompaDy fa8I to dme!Y meet Ia poItIBg reqDlremeDti bei'nader, U)'~ loao(adV~ IbaII DOt be ae-d a brada or termIDatIoa of CGIltnct.C~diaII have die optIOa to replaee IoIt Iocatiolll with IocatioDl of
equI vaIae per~y",DrIca aadlor~ to .... a~ cridIt: A8)' cIeIay IB commeadag 0I1e1'V1ce ...dlor DOItIat! of fewer
loeatiolll tIWI iadlor rendtlDg louof. lerviee eaiiled by lUIY RUOD WbatIoever, mall DOt riDcler COIDPllIIY liable foran)' damagel
or of&etI of any IdDd ......IWI be remeaJed IOIeIy by~ the AdvertIIIDgPeriod of tIdJ Coatnct to provide uequiValeDt amoaDt oflidvertllfD&
IeI'VIce at the coatraeted IocatIoD or a ~1aeemeDt --:::w=.a:.:;.a1ae, or at ComPaaY'. !JPtIon, ..-It IB a~ eredIt. with all other remedJei
at law or~ beiag~ waive«! by Advertller. I~ coaildaed IIireID to the CODtrary, If aD)' Iocatfoa IIIo1t for uy reuoa
wbatloever, COmpany IIiaIl Uo have the opdoa to terminate tIdJ Co1Itract ud Rcelve plI)"NDt IB faD for IeI'VkeI tbroiIgb the termlBatioa Ute.

5. Where mamlBated dllDla)'l are provided, WamlBatioD will be from dlllk to~t. If lIIDmIBatioD II baited or redDeed for lUI)' RaIOD, lDdadiag
bat Dot limited to openatroa oflaw or maIflmetIoa of eqaipmeat, AdYertiler .IWI reCeive a credit for the JIe!iod of reduced or aoa-IDlIIIIIaatiOD at the
rate ofMeea~ (15%) of tile coatnct price for the~ period, DI'OYIded AdYertiler lballbave lint liven wrItteII aotIee to Compuy of the
IDwmlBatloa pi'oblem llIId .... CODtID.. for more tIwa 11ft (5) day. after Compllll)". reeefpt ofIIICb notice.

6. AdYertiler IbaIJ IDIDeet the~wItIda three (3) dayI after Iut.Datlo... Ualal wItIda Ada perk»4 AdvertfIer p!eI wrttteD Dotice to Company

~
llefeet,1be~1aI'1WI be coDclDIIv~pJ'enmed to have been fDIpeeted and approved by AdvertIIei for all~ wbatloever,

Iiid coateat ..... 1oeatJoD of~lI. Ifafter WtiIIIatioD of dllpla}' Ow..- c1IIap~eIaD)' advertUemeDt, or Ifadv_ pablldty renltl frOID
all)' , Compllll)' IbaII haft the riPt to re_eadvertt-t llIId, at Ia optIoa; ather teriDbaate tbfl CODtnct or reqllelt a _ ~Ie

adV copy JI'IIIUIIt to ............ 1 above. Company and AdYertiler~t tbfI CGIltnct nbjeet to all federal, Rate lUId mlllllclPid "WI and
renIatIou. In die event lUI)' adVlI1IIeIIHDt becomeI DIeIiaL Compaay RlerVei the riDt to terminate _lIp!Ml aotke to Advertller.A~Deeof
tbIi Coatnct II IDbJect to a'ecIIt ebeek and approval byC~. COIDpaay IB ttl JOle cIIIcreCIoa,~ ateDd or reject eredIt, or at lUI)' tIlDe darlag
the term, withdraw eredIt ...d COlDpaD)' maytbe~Dreqmre Pu1bI or~~~ofthe~ CODtract amount IB advance. In the event !ifaD)'
termlBatioD UDder tIdJ ,....grapb, Advilrdler'. ObllPtloD IbaIJ _ .. of the etreetive termlDatloD date.

7.~ and AdYertiler IbaII beJ.:and levenlly liable forj)aylDeDt of the .-atl owed under tbfI CoDtnct. In the eveat ofdefaalt or material
breliCb bY Advertiler/Ageacy, IB to other remedies IIVdUIe at law, Co.paay may: (a) c:aueeI tIdJ CoDtnct wItboat prior aotke IIIld demand
plI)'IIIeDtI ofall -.atI~du llIId owIa2; (b) wItboat~ tbfI CODtnet, iIed8re the entire baIaaee ofpa)'lMllti to be made lI_der
lmIDedIately doe ..... payable; (e) remove all ofAivertller'. dilPlayI witbOlIt IIBdtIag AdYertIIer'.lbbIIlty bereunder: lUIdlor (d) declare Advertller IB
defaalt aacrer lUIy other~twIth=lUI)'.Waiver by CompaD)' of lIllY breaCh by AdvertIIer/APeY~.IWIDot preJ8d1ee the rl2btl of
C~with reIPect to aD)' breach aut waived by CoIDpaiIy. In tile event orlepl aetfoa arIIIa2 08t oftbfl Coatraet, CoIDpllll)'.baIfbe
entitled to recoverltI reMe_1e attorn fea olltof~Gpe8HI. TbfI Coatnct aid all related clIibDIlbaII be eoDItrDedaeeo~ to the
IaWI of the State ofArlzoaa ..... MarIcoPa Coaaty, ArIzoali IbaIJ be tile pnper llIId ndDIIve IepI J1I1'iIdIetioD ..... venae for lUI)' raaItiDg IipI aedoa.

8.lavoldag will be rendered moDthIy IB advuceda~ from the_ent date. Invokel rendered to Advertller IbaIJ be coaclDlive u to the
correetDeil of the ltemlltated DDIeII COID~Y recelva wrlttea obJeetioa wItbIB fifteen (15) daya tIlereof. NOD..-eeeipt oflBvolea or Iaek of lBvoic:la&.
.IWI not Impact Advertller'.~ bereiuIdU. Ally dIIcoaDtIllVea IbaIJ be forfeitedIreveneil for IBvokei DOt paid wItIlID lIstyaa)da)'l from the
date thereof. AD rata and ad DItmeDtI are com atecl OD the b_ of 30) dayI to the DDIea a dlfreRat period II oa the face
bereof.lavokellball be du=(30) da)'l.J.. the date oflBvoice~ to JIll)' wItbIDmo::L tiaaeframe IbaIJ n.aIt IB a wt beretmder ud
IbaIJ farther be deemed a cIefaaIt lIDder lUI)' other.:g-tiwithCo~. lavcika Dot paid wbeD due IbaIJ aeerae Iaterat at the rate ofoae IIIld ODe-
llalfperceat (1.5%) per month (lse" llIIDDliI), or IeIIer rate permitted Ii)' law.

,. C.......llbaII DOt be held~ for IIDUedpeIten,~. or otIIer copy~ by Advertfler IIIld COIDPllIIY may d!IpoIe of any ncb
IIIaterIU._'Compaay~ promote Compllll)". own~ tIlrMp the ..of Advertller'. pOIten or dIIpIa)'IlB aD)' IIWIIIer wbitIoever. COIDplIII)' II
lUI EqaaI 0pp0rtuIty EmPlG1er.

10. TbII CoDtract CODtaIBI the faD agreement of the 1IlIrtia, IIIld DO prior~ or aaaraaee, verbal or written not CODtalBed bereID.lball
affect or a1ter theob~ofelthei' party hereto. TbfI CoDtract iii DOt canCelable or ....~.=Advertller, Dor may the nbJect of the advertlllBg
be~ wlthGllt the collleDt of CoiIpaiIy. NotwItbIUDdfD& the~~tOr tr dIIp"~may be eaDeeDed bY AdYertiler Dpon
proYidbia at IaIt !JO.da)'I wrttteD aotIei prior to affected JICIIIIBI date, WItIi ertIIer paylag, Dpoa lDVoidJI&, ibort rate for adaaIleagtb of term.

11. The followfg provilJoDlIbaII be appllable IB the event that tIdJ Coatnct IbaII be for the dJIpIay ofadvertIIfDg~ a LED, LCD or other~
c!IIPlay !I&D ("DIgItal SI2D"):N~uytblB..IL~elB to tile CODtrary!.theCom~Iballlie DOt~ to lay the copy for more tIwi '1% of
the tJIIplay time providiil hereunder (the "Gtiar...Jeed IJIIplay nme").1f the\;_pa~the copy for at Ieut the ........teeilDllp..y time, there
IbaII be DO redtIdIoa IB thefee~:ateIIIIoD of the term IIereo[. Ifthe dllplayJ the~ for leu tIwa the GuaraDteed DIID"y 11me,
the Com IbaII, IB ItI_ either (I) teraIute tbfI CGIltnct and relmbVle Adveidler for fea relatlDl to the period fOr wbfcb the
~dllplayed for at Ieut the DllDIay 'naIe, (B) eqai!ably atead the AdYertiIIaR Period of&t'CoDtnct at the CODtracted IocatJoa or a
rep t IoClitloB ofeauI vaIae, or (UI) ....e to AdVerlJIer a ............. eridIt foradv~aenrea eaalvalellt to the~ for wfdcb copy WU Dot
dljp"yed for the Guraateed DIIp~ 'l1Die. The AdYertiler~e~walva all other nmecua at law or ecndtY, aDd the Complllly.biD have ao other
~~ to the AdvertIIer u a raidt ofaD)' failure to dllDlay the copy for at feat the GDaraateed~IayTIme. In iddIdoa to the foregobig, the Company
IbaIJ me the~ at~ dille toP~ the diIDIaY 01~ IB oilier to adIIze the DIgItalBIp(~for IeI'viee IIIeIIII&eIIB coaDidlOil with (I) u
Amber Alert, or (H) at the ~DeItof Federal,'State or lOCal a ,~ b8t DOt limited to I del related to bomelaad
1eCDJ'ity) (lUI "Eaiefteacy~~In laeb event, theco~DOr:t~ Coatnct ud the Compaay-:W:"'e DO Hablllty to the
Advertlier P.DJ'IlIIUIt-to die p INII'lIl!I'8III or otIMnrIIe u • reiaIt of~ ncb EmeraeacYIn~ The Advertllerbereby~ walVa ...y
remedlel at law or equity to wbidI l AdVert&er migbt otherwlle be entitled .. a ..-ItorI8diEmer&~Ia~... For theP~of the provillODl
hereof~rtalalBgto the iIIIp"y ofadV~ODa ~ta1 SI2D. "copy" .ball be deemed to ...... lUIylidvei1llement dIJp"yed OD neb lip whether the lame II
.......ted, ltatle or otberwIIe, ipedflally d...., biat Dot IIaiIted to, IItreamIDc coateat or dfcltallIDageI, u applleabfe.

11. ~/Advertilerbereby repraeDtl, warretl and coaftrml that It II _are of the reqairemeatI of 18 U.s.C. H l1S7-11S7A llIId that It fDIIy comDliel with
them eItber by eertifyfu to die U.s. Attoraey GeuenI, IB the f_ reaaIred by 18 c.F.JL f 75.9, .... A&ea9/Adveitller coDeetI ud mahrtala.ladiviiIuIIy
IdeatUlable biformadoD-relatIDg to modeiI DIed IB the advertiIeIIIeat to be dilDlayed punaat to the termlliereof(IadBdIa& bat DOt Umlted to tIIelr IIllIIIeI,
addrePa, llIId data of birth) hi aec:ordaDee with applicable Federal udlor Sfatci to and labor or other law, or that Aaeaq/AdYertiler _tel. malBtaIDI,
eroaHadesei and makelaqJJabJe for IaIpectIoa recordlu reqllired by 18 C.F.JL H 75.7.-75.s. UPOD reqaat, Ageacy7AdVertiler will provide Compllll)' with
proof of Ia compllaaee.


	AGENDA-1-7-13
	Procedure for SDC Appeal-Work Session
	Minutes-December 17 2012-work session
	Minutes-December 17 2012-regular meeting
	Council Application-Diana
	Council Application-Jeff Bertuleit
	Council Application-Lloyd Olson
	Council Application-Mark Saelens
	Council Application-William Bain
	Election of City Council President
	Committee Re-Appointments 2013
	City Managers Report-1-7-13
	Fire Dept Collaboration Committee Recommendations
	Public Hearing on Ord 2047-Prohibiting Use of Single-Use Plastic Carryout Bags
	Consider Award  for CBS Outdoor Billboard

